
 

**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 
**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 
 
 
  
 

COMMON COUNCIL 
CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025, 5:30 PM 
115 E. PINE STREET, BELLEVUE, IDAHO 83313 

AGENDA 
Agendas may be amended 

JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6273122357?pwd=ekFEckpSQUF6RnVFUFpGYWNjd29Zdz09&omn=82044241941 

MEETING ID: 627 312 2357 
PASSCODE: 606XKf 

ONE TAP MOBILE 
+1-253-215-8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 US (Houston) 

PLEASE MUTE YOUR CALL: PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES EXCEPT FOR EMERGENCY PERSONNEL. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

1. NOTICE OF AGENDA COMPLIANCE (PER IDAHO CODE §74-204): ACTION ITEM 
Finding that the regular meeting notice and agenda were posted in accordance with Idaho Code §74-204 within 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting at: The City of Bellevue City Hall, Post Office, and on the City’s website 
on July 10, 2025. Suggested Motion: Move that the notice for the July 14, 2025, meeting was completed in 
accordance with Idaho Code, Section §74-204.) 

2. CALL FOR CONFLICT (AS OUTLINED IN IDAHO CODE §74-404):  ACTION ITEM 

3. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT  

4. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS  

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes: May 20, 2025 and May 27, 2025: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

b. Approval of Claims June 24, through July 14, 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer 

c. Department Head Reports 

d. Project update: Wastewater Plant: Great West Engineering 

e. Project update: Water Project: Merrick and Company  

f. Approval of Annual Retail Alcoholic Beverage Applications: Kirtus Gaston, Bellevue Marshal 

5. PRESENTATION: Transportation Plan Update: Mariah Fowler, Forsgren Associates  

6. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Consideration of Ordinance No. 25-06 amending Bellevue Code Title 3, Chapter 5, Mobile Food 
Vendors to expand Mobile Vendor Licensing to include non-food related businesses providing for 
licensing criteria, term, fees, and related requirements; and providing for an effective date: Christina 
Giordani, Mayor | ACTION ITEM 

b. Consideration of approval of the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision for the Meyers Lot 
Line Adjustment: Brian Parker, Community Development Director | ACTION ITEM 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6273122357?pwd=ekFEckpSQUF6RnVFUFpGYWNjd29Zdz09&omn=82044241941


 

**In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Bellevue, 115 East 
Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128 ext. 4, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 
**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 
 
 
 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Consideration of a fee waiver application for August 11, 2025, for a Children’s Bike Safety Course in 
Partnership with the Hunger Coalition Bloom Truck at Memorial Park: Barrett Makai, ERC | ACTION ITEM 

8. BUDGET WORKSHOP  

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: FOR ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA – (COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES)  

10. ADJOURNMENT: ACTION ITEM  
 

*If you would like to submit written comment on a public hearing agenda item: Submit your comments to 
aphelps@bellevueidaho.us. for adequate consideration, please submit no later than noon on the day of the meeting. 

2

mailto:aphelps@bellevueidaho.us


**En cumplimiento con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
Ciudad Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 
**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

CONSEJO COMÚN

CIUDAD DE BELLEVUE, IDAHO

LUNES 14 DE JULIO 2025 17:30 HRS. 
115 E. PINE STREET, BELLEVUE, IDAHO 83313

AGENDA 
El orden del día podrá ser modificado 

ÚNASE A LA REUNIÓN DE ZOOM: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6273122357?pwd=ekFEckpSQUF6RnVFUFpGYWNjd29Zdz09&omn=82044241941

ID DE REUNIÓN: 627 312 2357
CÓDIGO DE ACCESO: 606XKF

MÓVIL CON UN TOQUE

+1-253-215-8782 EE. UU. (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 EE. UU. (Houston) 

POR FAVOR, SILENCIE SU LLAMADA: APAGUE TODOS LOS TELÉFONOS CELULARES, EXCEPTO EL PERSONAL DE EMERGENCIA. 

LLAMADA AL ORDEN

PASE DE LISTA

1. AVISO DE CUMPLIMIENTO DE LA AGENDA (SEGÚN EL CÓDIGO DE IDAHO §74-204): ELEMENTO DE ACCIÓN

Determinar que el aviso y la agenda de la reunión regular se publicaron de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho §74-
204 dentro de las cuarenta y ocho (48) horas anteriores a la reunión en: El Ayuntamiento de la Ciudad de Bellevue, 
la Oficina de Correos y en el sitio web de la Ciudad el 10 de julio de 2025. Moción sugerida: Presentar una moción 
para que el aviso para la reunión del 14 de julio de 2025 se complete de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho, Sección 
§74-204). 

2. LLAMADA PARA CONFLICTO (COMO SE DESCRIBE EN EL CÓDIGO DE IDAHO §74-404): ELEMENTO DE ACCIÓN

3. INFORME DEL ALCALDE Y DEL CONCEJO 

4. ORDEN DEL DÍA CONVENIDO: PUNTOS DE ACCIÓN 

a. Aprobación de las actas de las reuniones: 20 de mayo de 2025 y 27 de mayo de 2025: Amy Phelps, 
Secretaria Municipal 

b. Aprobación de reclamaciones del 24 de junio al 14 de julio de 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Tesorera 

c. Informes del Jefe de Departamento 

d. Actualización del proyecto: Planta de aguas residuales: Great West Engineering 

e. Actualización del proyecto: Proyecto de agua: Merrick and Company  

f. Aprobación de Solicitudes Anuales de Bebidas Alcohólicas al por Menor: Kirtus Gaston, Bellevue 
Marshal 

5. PRESENTACIÓN: Actualización del Plan de Transporte: Mariah Fowler, Forsgren Associates 

6. VIEJOS NEGOCIOS

a. Consideración de la Ordenanza No. 25-06 que enmienda el Código de Bellevue, Título 3, Capítulo 5, 
Vendedores Móviles de Alimentos para expandir las Licencias de Proveedores Móviles para incluir 
negocios no relacionados con alimentos, proporcionando criterios de licencia, plazo, tarifas y 

3



**En cumplimiento con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
Ciudad Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 
**De conformidad con la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas que necesiten adaptaciones especiales durante esta reunión deben notificar a la 
ciudad de Bellevue, 115 East Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, o al número de teléfono 208-788-2128 ext. 4, al menos veinticuatro (24) horas antes de la reunión. 

requisitos relacionados; y proporcionando una fecha de vigencia: Christina Giordani, Alcaldesa | 
ELEMENTO DE ACCIÓN

b. Consideración de la aprobación de los Hallazgos de Hecho, Conclusiones de Derecho y Decisión para el 
Ajuste de la Línea del Lote Meyers: Brian Parker, Director de Desarrollo Comunitario | ELEMENTO DE 

ACCIÓN

7. NUEVOS NEGOCIOS 

a. Consideración de una solicitud de exención de tarifas para el 11 de agosto de 2025 para un Curso de 
Seguridad en Bicicleta para Niños en Asociación con el Camión Bloom de la Coalición contra el Hambre 
en Memorial Park: Barrett Makai, ERC | ELEMENTO DE ACCIÓN

8. TALLER DE PRESUPUESTO 

9. COMENTARIO PÚBLICO: PARA TEMAS DE INTERÉS QUE NO ESTÁN EN LA AGENDA – (LOS COMENTARIOS ESTÁN LIMITADOS 

A 3 MINUTOS)

10. APLAZAMIENTO: PUNTO DE ACCIÓN 

*Si desea enviar comentarios por escrito sobre un tema de la agenda de una audiencia pública: Envíe sus comentarios a 
aphelps@bellevueidaho.us. para su adecuada consideración, envíelos a más tardar al mediodía del día de la reunión. 

4



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

Re: Consent Agenda  

Date: July 14, 2025 

Suggested Motion  

Move to approve the Consent Agenda as: amended, corrected, or as presented.  

Enclosures 

1. May 20, 2025, Meeting Minutes Draft  

2. May 27, 2025, Meeting Minutes Draft 

3. Claims Payable Report June 24-July 14, 2025 

4. Department Head Reports 

5. Wastewater Plant Project Update 

6. Water Project Update  

7. Annual Retail Alcoholic Beverage Applications for approval  

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

6



CITY OF BELLEVUE 
COMMON COUNCIL 

May 20, 2025 
Minutes 

Page 1 of 2 
Common Council Minutes May 20, 2025  

Approved ______, 2025 

The Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho met for a specially scheduled Meefing on Tuesday, May 20, 
2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City of Bellevue Offices, located at 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, 
ID 83313. 

Call to Order: Mayor Giordani called the Meefing to order at 5:47 p.m. (00:00:17 in video)

Roll Call: (00:00:30in video)

Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor – Present  
Diane Shay, Council President – Present  
Tammy E. Davis, Council Member – Present - Joined at 6:00 pm 
Suzanne Wrede, Council Member – Present  
Shaun Mahoney, Council Member – Present (via Zoom)
Tom Bergin, Council Member – Absent  
Jessica Obenauf, Council Member – Present (via Zoom)

Staff Present:
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 
Brian Parker, Community Development Director  
Kirt Gaston, Bellevue Marshal  
Krisfin Gearhart, Library Director

1. Nofice of Agenda Compliance: (00:00:50 in video)
The posfing of this Special meefing agenda complied with Idaho Code §74-204. The special meefing agenda was 
posted within twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meefing at the Bellevue City Hall, Post Office, and on the City 
website on May 19th, 2025.

Mofion: Council President Shay moved that the agenda nofice was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 
Council Member Wrede seconded, and the mofion passed unanimously. 

3. WORK SESSION 
a. City Budgefing Overview

(00:03:39 in video) Shelly Shoemaker, Bellevue Treasurer, provided an overview of the city's budgefing process, 
focusing on the roles and responsibilifies of the city council. She explained the importance of GAAP (generally 
accepted accounfing principles) , GASB (government accounfing standards board), and AIC (Associafion of Idaho 
Cifies) guidelines in city accounfing, the budget lifecycle, and the council's role in sefting city ufility rates, funding 
new services, and addressing staffing needs. Shoemaker encouraged Council Members to ask quesfions about 
revenue forecasfing, service priorifies, and funding for future projects.

(00:12:40 in video) Shoemaker presented a detailed overview of the city's revenue sources, explaining that 
government resources, city property tax, sales tax, state highway revenue, and state liquor sharing account for 
61% of their general fund. She further discussed the challenges of increasing property taxes, nofing a maximum 
increase of 8% including new construcfion and annexafion levies. Shoemaker also highlighted the decrease in 
sales tax revenue for the second year in a row, esfimafing a 4.1% decrease for the current fiscal year, and 

7



Page 2 of 2 
Common Council Minutes | May 20, 2025

Approved _______,  2025 

menfioned the impact of state highway revenue and state liquor sharing on income. She went on to discuss local 
opfion taxes and the city's control over fees and charges, emphasizing the need for reasonable pricing.
(00:21:21 in video) Shoemaker discussed the review process for fee adjustments, which Mayor Giordani 
explained will be presented as a collecfive document with supporfing informafion from each department. She 
said the city is exploring a potenfial fourth franchise agreement with Clear Creek Disposal, which could provide 
addifional revenue. Shoemaker also addressed the need to update the capital improvements plan, specifically 
touching on the Development Impact Fees which are significantly lower than what was projected by 2027.  

(00:31:55 in Video) Shoemaker discussed the city's financial reserves, nofing that while they decreased 
significantly in 2023, they were able to increase reserves last year by maintaining controlled spending. She 
highlighted that personnel costs account for 63% of the general fund, with general operafions at 28% and capital 
expenditures at 9%. She also reviewed the city's capital leases, totaling $140,000, with the general fund porfion 
being $93,000, and further discussed various equipment lease payments across different departments.

Treasurer Shoemaker and the Council Members examined the need to review and potenfially revise the 
development impact fee plan, as the current one is outdated. She reviewed the water and wastewater enterprise 
fund finances, nofing a 5% rate increase for FY25 and a significant amount of capital fees built up. Miss 
Shoemaker explained the budget process, which starts with department heads outlining their needs, and 
emphasized the importance of understanding how funds are allocated to achieve service goals.  

(00:47:57 in video) Shoemaker discussed the financial aspects of wastewater operafions, nofing that fees are 
roughly double those for water services. The wastewater department received an ARPA grant of approximately 
$50,000. Council members discussed bond repayment fees and operafional fees, with a breakdown of these fees 
being requested to befter understand current debt and repayment opfions. 

(00:52:15 in video) The focus of discussion was turned to upcoming budget discussions for water and 
wastewater, which will be reviewed in coming weeks. Mayor Giordani clarified that Clear Creek has received all 
necessary informafion, and the franchise fee discussion will confinue with an assessment of costs to cifizens and 
opfions for service delivery. Council Member Wrede raised a quesfion about equipment sharing between 
departments and ROI calculafions. The council members agreed to maintain a flexible schedule for addifional 
work sessions if required. 

Adjournment:

(01:02:43 in Video) With no further business coming before the Common Council at this fime, Council President 
Shay moved to adjourn the meefing. Council Member Mahoney seconded the mofion. The meefing adjourned at 
6:50 p.m. The mofion passed unanimously.

 ________________________________  
Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor 

Aftest: 

_____________________________ 
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

8



CITY OF BELLEVUE 
COMMON COUNCIL 

May 27, 2025 
Minutes 

Page 1 of 12 
Common Council Minutes May 27, 2025  

Approved July 14, 2025 

The Common Council of the City of Bellevue, Idaho met at a Regular Meefing on Monday, May 27, 2025, at 5:30 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City of Bellevue Offices, located at 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, ID 83313. 

Call to Order: Mayor Giordani called the Regular Meefing to order at 5:31 p.m. (00:00:07 in video)

Roll Call: (00:00:30in video)

Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor – Present  
Diane Shay, Council President – Present  
Tammy E. Davis, Council Member – Present - Joined at 5:33pm 
Suzanne Wrede, Council Member – Present  
Shaun Mahoney, Council Member – Present  
Tom Bergin, Council Member – Present  
Jessica Obenauf, Council Member – Present  

Staff Present:
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 
Rick Allington, Legal Counsel (via Zoom) 
Brian Parker, Community Development Director  
Greg Beaver, Fire Chief  
Joe Thayer, Deputy Marshal  

Others in Aftendance: Chad Stoesz, Cece Osborn, Amy Trujillo, John Wright, Tom Blanchard, Samantha 
Stahlnecker, Krisfine Hilt

1. Nofice of Agenda Compliance: (00:00:59 in video)
The posfing of this regular meefing agenda complied with Idaho Code §74-204. The regular meefing agenda was 
posted within forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meefing at the Bellevue City Hall, Post Office, and on the City 
website on May 22nd, 2025.

Mofion: Council President Shay moved that the agenda nofice was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 
Council Member Obenauf seconded, and the mofion passed unanimously. 

2. CALL FOR CONFLICT (AS OUTLINED IN IDAHO CODE §74-404): ACTION ITEM

No conflict was noted at this fime. 

3. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT: (00:01:40 in video)
Mayor Giordani began by expressing appreciafion to residents for their pafience during recent disrupfions in 
water pressure. These issues occurred last week during the replacement of a water tank valve. She assured the 
Council that normal water levels have now been restored across the system — including the wells, booster 
stafion, and water tank. She encouraged any residents sfill experiencing problems to contact Public Works 
Director Chris Johnson.  

Mayor Giordani also reminded everyone that the Community Project Survey is nearing its deadline. She 
emphasized the importance of community input for shaping the $85,000 Blue Cross Community Project Grant. 

9



Page 2 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

She noted that Tasha and Courtney (from Blue Cross) conducted in-person surveys and gathered significant 
feedback. She pointed out a gap in responses from youth ages 9 to 19 and urged council members and 
community members to encourage teens to parficipate in the survey so the project can befter reflect the needs 
of all age groups within the community. 

(00:3:19 in video) Council Member Obenauf gave a brief summary on the most recent Blaine County Housing 
Authority meefing. 

Council Member Davis reported that a case of measles was reported in Southern Idaho and thought the 
informafion should go into a Bellevue Newslefter. 

Council Member Wrede volunteered to work with the City aftorney to review an email received from the 
Republican Central Commiftee that raised concerns about whether the City is in compliance with state law, 
parficularly regarding a resolufion related to safety. Council Member Wrede expressed interest in determining 
the accuracy of those claims and suggested the City should consider addressing the issue if warranted. The 
Mayor responded supporfively, encouraging Wrede to pursue it.

4. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS (00:6:01 in video)

a. Approval of Minutes: April 28, 2025: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 
b. Approval of Claims May 13, through May 27, 2025: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer 
c. Treasurers report: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer  
d. Considerafion of an encroachment permit applicafion for 1261 N Main Street: Chris Johnson, Public 

Works Director 
e. Considerafion of a fee waiver applicafion for June 9 – August 22, Monday and Wednesday, use of a 

porfion of Memorial Park for the summer food program/free lunch for kids: Chloe Lichtenberg: The 
Hunger Coalifion 

Council Member Wrede raised questions about the encroachment permit approval process. She expressed 
uncertainty about the criteria the Council is expected to consider and underscored the need for clear 
information. She also sought clarificafion on the rafionale behind the fee waiver for The Hunger Coalifion. Her 
main concern was understanding how the waiver aligns with the city’s budgefing priorifies. She highlighted that 
waiving fees reduces available revenue, which could otherwise support other essenfial services. She was careful 
to clarify she wasn’t trying to draw a direct link between the waiver and the loss of housing funds but wanted to 
ensure the decision was viewed within the context of how public funds are distributed across community needs. 

Mayor Giordani recommended that item d (Considerafion of an encroachment permit applicafion for 1261 N 
Main Street) be pulled from the consent agenda to be further discussed as a separate item to be revisited after 
the public hearing agenda item. 

(00:07:45 in video) Council Member Bergin inquired about potenfial discrepancies between revenue and 
expenditure figures in the Treasurer’s Report. He noted a specific example showing 19% in revenue and 56% in 
expenditures and asked whether this raised any red flags or concerns. He acknowledged the possibility that the 
difference could be related to grant funding or other factors that may balance out over fime but sought 
clarificafion on whether any discrepancies exist so far. Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer, explained that the 
discrepancy noted in the Buildings and Grants category is due to a $20,000 grant that was budgeted but has not 
yet been received, which accounts for the variance in revenue. She noted that in the Community Development 
category, revenue is at approximately 73%, which is ahead of expectafions, as the city is just entering the 
building season and revenues are anficipated to confinue increasing. She also menfioned that Fire Department 
revenue is at 91% of the budgeted amount. Regarding expenditures, she pointed out that the only area slightly 

10



Page 3 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

ahead is the Marshal’s Department, where combined payroll and operafing expenses are at 67% compared to 
the overall budget of 58%, but she stated this is expected and not a major concern- all other areas are tracking as 
expected. 

Council Member Wrede again asked for clarificafion on the process in which fee waivers are granted. 

Mayor Giordani provided background on the Hunger Coalifion's use of a small porfion of the park to operate the 
Bloom truck, which offers free lunches to children and individuals facing food insecurity during summer months 
She explained that previous councils have historically approved a fee waiver for this service, which is why the 
request was submifted in that manner. She invited the council to discuss the mafter and ask any quesfions.

(00:11:28 in video) Council Member Wrede expressed concern about waiving fees for the Hunger Coalifion, 
nofing that some of the fees help offset costs for residents—parficularly older individuals or those without 
children—who may not benefit from the services provided. She quesfioned how previous councils evaluated the 
equity of such decisions, parficularly when it involves reallocafing resources from one group to another. She also 
pointed out that the Hunger Coalifion has a substanfial endowment and asked how similar situafions had been 
addressed in the past. 

Council Member Wrede raised concerns about the equity of waiving fees for the Hunger Coalifion, emphasizing 
that such waivers result in lost revenue for the City, which could otherwise benefit all residents. She quesfioned 
whether it is fair for one group—potenfially including housing-insecure residents or those not ufilizing the 
program—to indirectly subsidize services for another group. While acknowledging the program’s value, she 
pointed out that the Hunger Coalifion has significant financial resources, including a mulfi-million dollar 
endowment, and the City must be mindful of its limited $4 million budget. She also noted that she supported a 
previous ERC fee waiver because it provided a benefit to the enfire community through a citywide cleanup, 
which she felt was more equitable. 

Council discussion was had acknowledging the importance and inclusivity of the Hunger Coalifion’s program, 
describing it as a valuable community service open to everyone. It was noted that the program provides 
opportunifies for community members to connect and serves a role the City cannot fulfill on its own. 
Clarificafion was provided that the waiver does not directly impact housing funds, but that all city revenue 
contributes to services intended to benefit residents broadly. The conversafion reflected differing perspecfives 
on fiscal responsibility, the role of nonprofits in the community, and how to fairly distribute limited municipal 
resources. 

Mofion: (00:18:48 in video) Council Member Davis moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the excepfion 
of item d which will be discussed further later in the meefing. Council President Shay Seconded the 
Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Obenauf, Council President Shay, Council 
Member Mahoney, Council Member Davis, Council Member Bergin. Council Members Vofing Nay: 
Council Member Wrede. The Mofion Passed.  

5. PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION ITEM  (CONTINUED FROM MAY 12, 2025) 

LLA-25-01 – TBD Lewis Lane – Judy & Keith Meyers  
An application for a lot line adjustment for Lots 1-6, Block 96 of the Bellevue Townsite Original 
Plat. The proposed lot line adjustment will reconfigure the existing six (6) parcels into three (3) 
parcels and include a request for waivers from code requirements: Brian Parker, Community 
Development Director | ACTION ITEM

a. Site visit  

Mayor Giordani Opened the public hearing at 6:51 pm. Brian Parker, Community Development Director 
asked if there were any conflicts from the council to disclose at this time. Council Member Bergin 

11



Page 4 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

disclosed they had each separately spoken with Kristine Hilt of Project Bigwood about the timing of the 
public hearing but did not discuss details about the application.  

(00:31:40 in video) The Council Members convened at the location of the proposed lot line adjustment 
between Walnut and Chestnut Streets.  

During the Site Visit, the Council and Sam Stahlnecker of Opal Engineering, discussed property 
boundaries, right-of-way issues, and canal maintenance requirements. Stahlnecker explained the 
location of property markers, encroachments, and power lines. John Wright (608 Lewis Lane) from the 
canal district clarified that the required right-of-way width for canal maintenance purposes is not 
specified by state statute and can vary based on the canal's needs. The group discussed a private 
agreement with the canal company regarding a 14-foot clearance for structures near the canal, and Mr. 
Parker recommended reviewing topographic maps and contour surveys for further understanding of the 
area.  

(00:47:23 in video) Council Member Davis expressed concerns about potential contamination of a critical 
water source near a canal. Mr. Wright emphasized that no permanent structures should be built in the 
right of way, though temporary vehicle parking is generally tolerated. The group reviewed property 
boundaries and discussed engineering requirements for any new structures, including the need for 
proper engineering and soil compaction to ensure stability of the bank above the canal. Miss Stahlnecker 
clarified that the alley in question is not a primary access street and that Idaho Power's guidelines 
regarding safe distances from power poles influenced the request for a waiver to shift and narrow the 
road section to maintain proper clearance. 

(01:02:29 in video) Council members discussed the layout and boundaries of proposed Lot 1A, with Miss 
Stahlnecker explaining that the area south of the southwest corner is city right of way, while the north 
side is private property. They reviewed the building envelope, which is approximately 20 feet wide and 
113 feet long.  

(01:16:57 in video) The building envelope and floodplain considerations for a proposed development 
were discussed. Stahlnecker explained the location of the ordinary high water mark, the building 
envelope, and the 20-foot fisherman's easement. Kristine Hilt from Project Bigwood raised concerns 
about the migration of the river and the need to consider additional documentation from Idaho 
Department of Water Resources (IDWR). The group discussed the floodplain delineation, building 
setback requirements, and the need for city-standard road construction for access to the site. 

b. Continuation in Council Chambers 

(01:39:11 in video) The Council Members reconvened at City Hall.  
Samantha Stahlnecker, Opal Engineering, on behalf of the Meyers’, addressed the Council to request a 
continuance of this lot line adjustment to the next Bellevue Common Council Meeting. She stated that 
the applicants are actively working with the Land Trust to develop an option agreement that would allow 
the Land Trust, with support from an additional funding source, to purchase the property as an 
extension of the Howard Preserve. She explained that negotiations are ongoing, and an appraisal of the 
property is currently underway, with results expected in approximately two weeks. Ms. Stahlnecker 
requested that the Council continue the item to the next available meeting in order to allow time for the 
appraisal results to be considered prior to a decision. She indicated she was available to answer any 
questions. 

12



Page 5 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

(01:41:46 in video) During deliberation on whether to grant the applicant’s request to continue the 
public hearing, Council Member Wrede asked for clarification regarding the purpose of the continuance. 
Ms. Stahlnecker explained that the continuance was requested to allow time for completion of an 
appraisal tied to an option agreement being negotiated between the property owner and the Land Trust. 
Mayor Giordani then noted that based on Council discussion, there appeared to be interest in 
proceeding with the public hearing rather than continuing it. No council members expressed opposition, 
and additional comments indicated that it would be appropriate to hear public comment at that time. 
The Mayor added that with the recent site visit fresh in mind, it would be beneficial to move forward. 
The Council agreed to proceed with the public hearing. Ms. Stahlnecker stated there were no new 
materials to present and confirmed she would be available to respond to any questions or public 
comments. 

(01:43:57 in video) Council Member Bergin inquired about the power pole separation along the 
proposed roadway, asking whether sufficient clearance had been accounted for and if mapping details 
were available to demonstrate this. Ms. Stahlnecker responded that the submitted packet included an 
exhibit showing the proposed road improvements in relation to the existing power poles. She noted that 
the design provides approximately five feet of clear space, which she believes is sufficient for safe 
roadway development in that area. 
Council Member Obenauf then asked whether the street classification—alley versus road—would affect 
the requirements or design standards for that section. Ms. Stahlnecker clarified that while the 
classification may not significantly alter how the street functions in practice, the City of Bellevue does 
not have a specific road standard for alleys. She stated instead, the city applies a 50-foot right-of-way 
standard for roads, which is why a waiver is being requested in this case. 

Council Member Bergin asked whether the applicant had looked into moving a specific support pole 
located at the corner of Chestnut Street, suggesting it might be a less expensive option than relocating 
all poles. He also questioned whether that particular pole created an intrusion into the proposed road 
alignment and if a redesign might resolve the issue. 
Ms. Stahlnecker confirmed that the support pole would intrude into a full 26-foot road section, 
particularly on the south side where it is in close proximity to an existing transformer pole. However, she 
stated that the applicant did not inquire about relocating that specific pole. The only relocation 
considered involved shifting the poles eastward, but that option was dismissed due to its potential 
negative impacts. 

(01:48:51 in video) Brian Parker, Community Development Director explained that he didn’t have any 
additional information for the Council at this time, but would stand for any questions.  

Council Member Wrede asked Mr.  Parker to clarify what powers the City Council has in reviewing the 
proposed land use application. She expressed uncertainty about how to weigh the recommendations 
from staff and the Planning & Zoning Commission, what standards she should be using, and whether 
Council has the authority to impose specific conditions such as requiring the property be used or sold in 
a particular way. She also inquired about missing documentation, such as impact reports, and whether 
environmental or traffic studies should have been part of the process. 
Mr. Parker explained that in this context, the Council acts in a quasi-judicial capacity, evaluating the 
proposal against the standards laid out in city code. He pointed specifically to the subdivision standards, 
lot line adjustment criteria (Title 11, Section 6-1), and the waiver standards in Title 17. To approve a 
waiver, the Council must find that special circumstances exist creating an undue hardship, and that the 
request is supported by sufficient documentation. 

13



Page 6 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

Regarding impact studies, Parker noted that Bellevue's code does not currently require environmental or 
traffic studies for this type of application. He acknowledged that while such studies could provide useful 
information, requiring them would be beyond the scope of what’s established in the existing process 
unless the Council believes the current information is insufficient. He added that conducting a traffic 
study would be difficult without a known or proposed use for the property. 

(01:54:19 in video) Council Member Wrede asked Mr. Parker whether known flooding in the area over 
the past 20–30 years should trigger impact studies, especially to determine whether changes to the land 
(such as development or fill) could affect surrounding properties. She asked if those environmental 
impacts—like altering a floodplain that may have historically protected other homes—should be 
considered in the review process. 
Mr. Parker responded that the City’s adopted floodplain ordinance incorporates FEMA floodplain maps, 
which define floodway and floodplain zones. He explained that development is prohibited in the 
floodway (red/blue dashed areas), but fill may be allowed in the 1% annual chance floodplain (shown in 
blue) without causing downstream impacts. The parcel in question is outside the floodway and partially 
within the 1% floodplain. While there is no project-specific flood impact analysis due to the absence of a 
site plan, a general floodplain model exists, and the proposal appears consistent with it. 
Council Member Davis asked whether the Council could defer certain improvement requirements (such 
as paving an alley) now, but require those improvements later based on the future use of the lot. She 
questioned whether a future developer could be held responsible for those upgrades. 
Mr. Parker explained that such conditions could potentially be applied later depending on the specific 
proposed use and associated impacts. He clarified that if this were a new subdivision on undeveloped 
land, all infrastructure would be required up front. However, since this is an infill project involving a lot 
line adjustment, the City could determine infrastructure requirements either now or at the time of 
future development, based on scale and impact. He confirmed that deferring requirements now does 
not necessarily preclude the Council from requiring them later. 

(01:58:53 in video) Council Member Wrede asked about the City’s history with granting waivers—
specifically, whether there has been consistent application of the rules and how rigorously past waivers 
have been evaluated. She expressed concern that the City may not always be enforcing its current 
standards and asked whether that should factor into the Council’s consideration. 
Community Development Director Brian Parker responded that prior precedent is not binding in this 
context. He advised that the Council should focus on the current code and the specific standards 
applicable to the request at hand. He explained that while past practices may provide context, they 
should not constrain the Council’s ability to make decisions based on the merits of each individual 
application. 

(01:59:53 in video) Mayor Giordani asked for the Public Comment period to begin.  

(02:01:11 in video) Tom Blanchard, 33 Lower Broadford Road
Tom Blanchard raised multiple concerns about the proposed development, focusing on unresolved 
issues he believes the Council must address before proceeding. He questioned the legitimacy of the 
claimed city street frontage, noting it appears to come down an alley and through a canal, and asked 
whether a 25-foot residential setback would apply under such circumstances. 
Blanchard expressed concern about the lack of emergency access to the property, pointing out that in 
the event of a fire or public safety emergency, the area would be inaccessible due to limited access 
routes and active irrigation canals. He also questioned the viability of developing Lot 1A, suggesting that 
after applying setbacks, there would be little usable space left, potentially forcing outdoor uses into 
sensitive riparian zones. 

14



Page 7 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

He emphasized that the proposal lacks protections for the natural character and vegetation of the 
riverfront and warned that proceeding without resolving these issues could lead to additional hearings, 
costs, and delays. 
Finally, Blanchard referenced a past issue where part of the property was allegedly reclaimed illegally by 
extending riprap along a canal, suggesting that approving development now would effectively reward 
that questionable activity. He cited historical flooding in the area in both 2006 and 2017 as further 
evidence that the property may not be appropriate for development. 

(02:05:56 in video) Kristine Hilt, Project Bigwood
Kristine Hilt urged the Council to revisit the purpose statements in Chapter 1 of Title 11 (Bellevue Code), 
emphasizing that these guiding principles are often overlooked but are important when evaluating 
applications like the one under consideration. She drew from her experience in rewriting some of Blaine 
County’s code, highlighting the value of aligning decisions with foundational goals. 
Hilt supported Tom Blanchard’s earlier comments and presented a 2006 Notice of Violation from the 
Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR) issued to Keith Meyers. The violation concerned illegal 
land reclamation along 100 feet of riverbank, where gravel fill was added without proper stabilization, 
raising concerns about erosion and downstream impacts. 
She warned that the parcel in question historically served as river channel and is not suitable for 
development. During a site visit, Hilt observed that artificial berms on the property sloped backward 
toward the canal, meaning floodwaters would likely inundate any future structures. She also noted the 
lack of vegetation in the proposed building envelope, which raises concerns about soil stability and 
erosion. 
Hilt questioned the relevance of the appraisal referenced by the applicant, suggesting it has no bearing 
on the Council’s legal criteria and should not influence the decision. She closed by encouraging the 
Council to deny the current proposal, stating that it is not their responsibility to fix or redesign flawed 
applications, but rather to act in the public’s best interest. 

(02:10:42 in video) Janie Rothschild, 880 Riverside Drive
Ms. Rothschild expressed concern about the potential impacts of the proposed development. She 
strongly recommended that a traffic study be conducted before any approval of a parking lot plan to 
evaluate potential traffic increases and new safety concerns. 
She also noted that the area near proposed Lots 1A and 1B experienced flooding in 2017, with water 
flowing down the street, and raised concerns about how future development could redirect floodwaters 
and impact neighboring homes.  

(02:11:38 in video) Florence Blanchard, 33 Lower Broadford Road
Florence Blanchard expressed concern about the complexity and suitability of developing the subject 
property. She likened the proposal to trying to fit a square peg in a round hole, emphasizing that there 
are too many complications, particularly due to the property’s location in the floodplain. 
She urged the Council to be very cautious before granting any waivers, especially in such a sensitive area. 
Blanchard suggested that the most appropriate and beneficial use of the property would be to 
incorporate it into the Howard Preserve, and she encouraged the City to consider how that could be 
achieved instead. 

Public comment was closed at 7:46pm.  

(02:13:09 in video) Samantha Stahlnecker, Opal Engineering, responded to public comments by clarifying 
that the property is already part of an existing platted subdivision with six existing lots in the Business (B) 

15



Page 8 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

Zone of Bellevue. She emphasized that the proposal is not a request for a new subdivision, rezoning, or 
lot creation. 

She noted that the building envelope on Lot 1A already exists today and that the proposed envelope 
reflects what is allowable under the City’s floodplain ordinance and zoning regulations. No new impacts 
are being introduced by the proposed amendment. 
Stahlnecker acknowledged concerns about prior activity on the site but stated that decisions must be 
made based on current conditions and regulations, including the FEMA-mapped floodplain, which guides 
development restrictions. She added that any future structure would need to be designed for protection 
from flood risk. 

She also explained that the goal of the plat amendment is to facilitate the potential sale of the lower 
portion of the property to the Land Trust, contributing to an expansion of the Howard Preserve. While 
she agreed the appraisal should not influence the Council’s legal findings, she felt it offered useful 
context regarding potential future use. 
Finally, she reiterated that the applicant is willing to postpone action if the Council wants a clearer 
understanding of what may happen with the property. She confirmed the owners’ intent to see the 
lower portion preserved. 

(02:17:28 in video) Council Member Tammy Davis addressed the Council to clarify a previous public 
comment made by Kristine Hilt. Davis stated that Hilt had implied all council members shared a unified 
position on the matter under discussion, but Davis had not expressed agreement and felt her views were 
misrepresented.  

Council Member Davis then raised concerns regarding potential liability related to alleged unauthorized 
reclamation work on the property by the Myers family. She asked staff whether the City could bear any 
responsibility if it approved the current lot line shift and waiver requests, and later a new owner 
developed the property only to discover that prior work had been conducted in violation of state 
requirements.  

Community Development Director Brian Parker referred the question to City Attorney Rick Allington. 
Mr. Allington stated that he could not offer a definitive legal opinion without confirmation that such facts 
were part of the official record. He asked whether there was documentation verifying the alleged 
violation or if the claim had only been raised through public comment. Staff responded that an email had 
just been received with related documentation, including a site plan and a notice of violation, but that 
this material had not yet been reviewed or formally added to the record. 

Mr. Allington advised that, should the Council wish to investigate this further, the appropriate action 
would be to continue the item to a future meeting, allowing the City time to review the submitted 
documentation and determine whether the facts support the legal concerns being raised. 
Council Member Obenauf and discussed the possibility of adding conditions to the approval, particularly 
whether the Council could restrict or prohibit development on Lot 1A. Staff and legal counsel explained 
that while it is generally not appropriate to declare a specific lot completely unbuildable, the Council 
does have the authority to impose conditions, change configurations, or require compliance with certain 
standards to ensure responsible development. They confirmed that if concerns remain, the Council may 
condition approval, request revisions, or take additional time to review the new information prior to 
rendering a final decision. 

16



Page 9 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

A brief council discussion was had about continuing the public hearing to a later meeting. The Mayor 
asked for justification as to the reasoning behind the second continuation of the public hearing.  Council 
Member Davis stated that they would benefit from learning about the appraisal and receiving additional 
information from staff and the applicant before June 23rd.  

Mofion: (02:37:15 in video) Council Member Davis moved confinue the application for a lot line adjustment for 
Lots 1-6, Block 96 of the Bellevue Townsite Original Plat to a date certain of June 23rd and to keep the 
public hearing open until that time. Council Member Mahoney Seconded the Mofion. Council 
Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Wrede, Council Member Mahoney, Council Member Davis.
Council Members Vofing Nay: Council President Shay, Council Member Obenauf. The Mofion Passed.

(02:40:03 in video) The Mayor recommended that item 4d from the consent agenda be revisited at this fime. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS

d. Considerafion of an encroachment permit applicafion for 1261 N Main Street: Chris Johnson, Public Works 
Director 

Public Works Director Chris Johnson provided a detailed explanafion of the encroachment permit applicafion, 
inifially submifted about three weeks prior. He explained the project is a ufility installafion on the north end of 
Second and Spruce Streets and involves work primarily on the east side of the roadway. 

Mr. Johnson described the project as relafively simple. The contractor will leave one exisfing secfion of line with 
250 feet of slack in the ground, and then pull the line to the opposite side of the street where it's already fied in. 
From that fie-in point, they will run the line north, using exisfing infrastructure such as vaults and conduit, before 
boring new conduit to confinue the line under Highway 75.

For any traffic control on Highway 75, the contractor must obtain a permit from the appropriate agency. A traffic 
control plan has already been included in the applicafion materials.

Johnson walked through Bellevue City Code 9-2-2, which outlines requirements for encroachment permits. He 
noted that the permit applies to public ufilifies, which this project qualifies as. He confirmed that all 
documentafion was provided and met the city’s standards. Johnson concluded that the project poses minimal 
impact or hindrance to the City of Bellevue or its residents, as all work will occur in the public right-of-way 
between Highway 75 and adjacent area. 

(02:44:30 in video) Council Member Wrede expressed concern about the lack of consistency and documentation 
in the encroachment permit process. She questioned whether council members should be expected to research 
code requirements themselves and suggested a standardized memo from department heads to explain how 
applications meet city code. 

Mr. Johnson explained that the application complies with Bellevue Code 9-2-2, was reviewed internally, and that 
traffic control on Highway 75 falls under ITD jurisdiction. While there is no current policy requiring formal 
written reports from staff, they are working toward that. Council Member Wrede emphasized the need for 
clearer procedures and accountability moving forward. 

Council President Shay inquired whether encroachment permits are properly documented and tracked. Mr. 
Johnson confirmed that each permit is recorded, assigned a number, filed by year and month, and that payment 
receipts are maintained. Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer explained that financial records are also stored in the city’s 
system. 

17



Page 10 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

Mr. Johnson explained that the current encroachment project is straighfforward—fiber lines are already in place, 
and the applicant will pull through exisfing conduit, fie into a vault at the north end, and complete minimal new 
boring. The work does not interfere with city ufilifies or roadways and occurs mostly on the old railroad right-of-
way. He confirmed the city has liftle jurisdicfion over the area affected.

Mofion: Council Member Bergin moved to approve the encroachment permit applicafion for 1261 N Main 
Street. Council Member Mahoney Seconded the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council 
Member Obenauf, Council Member Wrede, Council President Shay, Council Member Mahoney, Council 
Member Davis. Council Members Vofing Nay: None. The Mofion Passed.

6. NEW BUSINESS (02:54:46 in video) 

a. Consideration and approval of Ordinance 2025-05 granting to Intermountain Gas Company a 
ten (10) year extension to its franchise to construct, maintain and operate a gas transmission 
and distribution system: Shelly Shoemaker, Treasurer | ACTION ITEM

Treasurer Shelly Shoemaker introduced the ordinance to renew the City’s franchise agreement with 
Intermountain Gas, originally established in 1995 for a 30-year term, which expires on May 31. She explained 
that the ordinance was first presented to Council on April 14, followed by the required newspaper publication. 
The current step is for the Council to approve the ordinance, with the option to waive the three readings, read 
by title only, and authorize publication by summary. Supporting documents were included in the packet. 

Mofion: Council President Shay moved to waive the three readings for Ordinance 2025-05 and read by fitle 
only. Council Member Davis Seconded the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member 
Obenauf, Council Member Wrede, Council President Shay, Council Member Mahoney, Council Member 
Bergin, Council Member Davis. Council Members Vofing Nay: None. The Mofion Passed.

Council President Shay read ordinance 2025-05 by fitle. 

Mofion: Council President Shay moved to approve Ordinance 2025-05. Council Member Mahoney Seconded 
the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Obenauf, Council Member Bergin, Council 
Member Wrede, Council President Shay, Council Member Mahoney, Council Member Davis. Council 
Members Vofing Nay: None. The Mofion Passed.

Mofion: Council President Shay moved to allow publicafion of Ordinance 2025-05 by summary. Council 
Member Mahoney Seconded the Mofion. Council Members Vofing Aye: Council Member Obenauf, 
Council Member Wrede, Council President Shay, Council Member Bergin, Council Member Mahoney, 
Council Member Davis. Council Members Vofing Nay: None. The Mofion Passed.

7. BUDGET WORKSHOP

a. Budget workshop

(03:02:06 in video) Mayor Giordani opened the budget workshop by clarifying that the purpose of the 
meefing was not to resolve all issues related to the water and wastewater budgets, but to begin the 
conversafion. She described it as the first step in understanding the two enterprise fund budgets, 
emphasizing that the meefing was an opportunity for Council members to ask quesfions and seek 
clarificafion from the City Treasurer and Public Works Director. She stressed that the discussion was 
preliminary. 

Treasurer Shelly Shoemaker explained that this is a preliminary review of the water budget and many 
numbers are sfill being finalized. She outlined the budget structure, covering revenues, payroll, operafing 
costs, and capital costs, with plans to refine the numbers as they progress. 

18



Page 11 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

She stated that the total esfimated revenue is about $3.69 million, with approximately $3.2 million of 
that being grant funding, which is currently a rough esfimate and will be refined. Shoemaker explained 
the  primary source of income is water user fees, based on past collecfions and a recent 5% fee increase. 
Other income includes water meter and vault fees, which offset related expenses, as well as on/off fees 
and esfimated connecfion fees. Net revenue, excluding grants, is roughly $493,000. 

She further clarified the fiscal year 2026 budget includes 40% of the Public Works Director’s salary, one 
full-fime apprenfice, and a newly added full-fime operator and total payroll esfimate is about $208,000. 
Shoemaker stated that Payroll numbers are sfill subject to change due to pending workers’ 
compensafion quotes and potenfial new health insurance providers. She noted that a 3% cost-of-living 
adjustment for exisfing staff would add about $3,261 to the water budget. She further explained 
operafing costs are esfimated at around $309,000. These include fees for conjuncfive management and 
legal work related to water rights and groundwater obligafions. Contract labor costs have been reduced 
due to increased staffing.  

She went on to talk about capital expenses that total approximately $3.3 million, mostly grant-funded, 
covering equipment, leases for machinery like loaders and graders, street repairs related to water line 
work, and water meters- Adjusted capital expenses excluding grants are about $105,000. 

Shemaker explained there is a budget shorffall of around $210,000, meaning revenues minus expenses 
do not balance yet. She emphasized the city has historically depended too much on carryover funds and 
aims to reduce this reliance moving forward. 

(03:09:18 in Video) Shoemaker presented the proposed FY26 Water Department budget. She noted that 
salaries in FY23 were $155,583 but had decreased in recent years due to staffing changes. For FY26, 
payroll is projected at $207,915, reflecfing 40% of the Public Works Director's salary, one full-fime 
apprenfice, and one full-fime operator. Health insurance and workers' compensafion figures are sfill 
pending, and may change once quotes are finalized. 

She further explained Operafing costs are budgeted at $309,700. Contract labor was reduced to $50,000 
due to increased staffing capacity. This amount includes obligafions under the Big Wood River 
Groundwater Management Plan, as well as confingency funds for emergency repair work. Ufility and 
supply costs are trending higher than budgeted and may require adjustment. Liability insurance 
increased from $70,000 to $80,000, with costs allocated across mulfiple funds.

Capital expenditures total $104,700, excluding the $3.2 million water bond project. These include 
construcfion, equipment, street repairs, and long-term lease payments. Shoemaker confirmed the 
inclusion of current lease obligafions and pending equipment purchases. 

Total projected water fund revenue is $4,093,369, with total expenses esfimated at $3,903,369, resulfing 
in a $210,000 difference to be resolved before budget adopfion.

Council was reminded to consider whether to include a cost-of-living adjustment for staff in FY26, nofing 
no COLA had been granted in recent years. 

The Council discussed the impact of a 3% cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) for exisfing staff, nofing it 
would cost the Water Fund approximately $3,261 annually. They established that COLA does not apply to 
new posifions.

A broader conversafion began regarding ufility rate structures. Mayor Giordani highlighted discrepancies 
in how Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs) are used to calculate rates. Although the system serves 1,412 
EDUs, only 1,019 accounts are billed, creafing a revenue shorffall. Mayor Giodani noted the current rate 
calculafion method, defined in city ordinance, may be flawed and outdated.

19



Page 12 of 12 
Common Council Minutes | May 27, 2025

Approved July 14,  2025 

There was consensus that the ordinance needs revision, potenfially aligning more with neighboring 
cifies. Key discussion points included:

 The need for accurate and equitable billing, especially for commercial users with higher EDU 
loads. 

 Addressing legacy rate issues such as undercharging RV parks and modular home communifies.

 The possibility of recalculafing rates to reflect actual usage and customer class instead of flat or 
outdated assumpfions.

Ms. Shoemaker reminded the Council of the next workshop. Supporfing data, including EDU breakdowns 
and rate comparisons, will be provided by Public Works and the Treasurer. 

The workshop concluded with a plan to focus the next session exclusively on user fees and ufility rates, 
allowing council fime to review financials, ordinances, and comparafive data in advance.

Adjournment:

(03:48:48 in Video) With no further business coming before the Common Council at this fime, Council Member 
Davis  moved to adjourn the meefing. Council Member Obenauf seconded the mofion. The meefing adjourned 
at 9:31 p.m. The mofion passed unanimously.

 ________________________________  
Chrisfina Giordani, Mayor 

Aftest: 

_____________________________ 
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

38



Bellevue Marshal’s Office  

                                                         115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

City Council Report 

Date: 07/01/2025 

June Report 

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office responded to 355 calls for service (CFS) resulting 
in 24 case reports, 95 citations, 6 arrests.  We are coming out of slack season just in time 
for us to be short staffed causing officers to work more cases and calls for service, per 
officer.  I went up to northcentral Idaho and taught 40 hours of training to include but not 
limited to EVOC, active shooter and tac med.  Sgt. Shelamer assisted BCSO with the CIT 
training by being part of the Law Enforcement panel.  I greatly appreciate Blain County 
Sheriff’s Office for coordinating and hosting the CIT it is a very valuable course.  
Detective Kerri Taylor with BCSO worked hours to make sure the course was a huge 
success.  I have been added as a member to the legislative coroner subcommittee. 

Deputy Rawson’s last day was June 28th, we hope him the best in his future 
endeavors.  Deputy Thayer will be gone on vacation this month which has been planned 
for several months prior to the departure of Deputy Rawson.   

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office is heartbroken over the senseless violence on the 
firefighters in Coeur d’ Alene, our thoughts and prayers are with them all.   

If you ever have questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Year to Date # 
Call for service 1,929
Case Reports 120
Citations 391
Arrests 51

Thank you, 
K. Gaston 

39



Page 1 of 1

Cases by Month Printed on July 1, 2025

Start Date/Time Primary Officer Statutes/Offenses Disposition

BMO20250120 06/29/25 04:42 Thayer, Joseph OFF-BATTERY - OFFICER OFF-BATTERY -

BMO20250119 06/28/25 15:34 Gaston, Kirtus 49-1401(3) - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1401(3) - MOTOR

BMO20250104 06/10/25 14:21 Gaston, Kirtus OFF-CITIZEN COMPLAINT - OFF-CITIZEN

BMO20250118 06/28/25 09:09 Gaston, Kirtus 49-1401(3) - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1401(3) - MOTOR

BMO20250113 06/20/25 15:29 Shelamer, Mike OFF-CIVIL - OFFICER REPORT - OFF-CIVIL - OFFICER

BMO20250117 06/25/25 13:56 Shelamer, Mike Traffic Crash; 49-604(1) - MOTOR Traffic Crash; 49-604(1)

BMO20250097 06/01/25 13:50 Gaston, Kirtus UNATT - UNATTENDED DEATH UNATT -

BMO20250116 06/24/25 20:09 Rawson, Justin

BMO20250115 06/24/25 10:39 Gaston, Kirtus 18-7031 - PLACING DEBRIS ON 18-7031 - PLACING

BMO20250109 06/14/25 11:09 Shelamer, Mike 49-1303 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1303 - MOTOR

BMO20250110 06/16/25 12:05 Shelamer, Mike MISS - MISSING PERSON MISS - MISSING

BMO20250111 06/16/25 15:53 Shelamer, Mike 49-604(1) - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-604(1) - MOTOR

BMO20250114 06/21/25 15:04 Shelamer, Mike 49-1401(1) - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-1401(1) - MOTOR

BMO20250112 06/17/25 20:47 Rawson, Justin OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250108 06/13/25 23:48 Thayer, Joseph 49-301 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-301 - MOTOR

BMO20250107 06/13/25 19:25 Thayer, Joseph OFF - OFFICER REPORT OFF - OFFICER

BMO20250106 06/13/25 16:04 Gaston, Kirtus 49-319 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-319 - MOTOR

BMO20250105 06/10/25 21:03 Thayer, Joseph 18-8004(1)(A) (M) - DUI IN STATE 18-8004(1)(A) (M) - DUI

BMO20250101 06/06/25 11:59 Shelamer, Mike OFF-THEFT - OFFICER REPORT - OFF-THEFT - OFFICER

BMO20250103 06/07/25 22:35 Rawson, Justin 18-7001 - MALICIOUS INJURY TO 18-7001 - MALICIOUS

BMO20250102 06/06/25 20:30 Rawson, Justin 37-2732(C) (3) - CONTROLLED 37-2732(C) (3) -

BMO20250100 06/06/25 00:43 Rawson, Justin 49-301 - MOTOR VEHICLES - 49-301 - MOTOR

BMO20250098 06/03/25 08:02 Shelamer, Mike ASSIST - AGENCY ASSIST ASSIST - AGENCY

BMO20250099 06/03/25 16:31 Shelamer, Mike Traffic Crash; 49-638 - MOTOR Traffic Crash; 49-638 -

Total Records: 24

40



41



Page 1 of 4

BMO Citation - By Officer, By Offense Printed on July 1, 2025
[Citation->Issued Date/Time] is between '2025-06-01 00:00:00' and '2025-06-30 23:59:59' and
[Involvement->Case->Primary Officer->Agency->Name] is in this list 'E'Bellevue Marshal''s Office''

Ticket #

Gaston, Kirtus
BCC Civil 353

BMO - Civil City Ordinances Total: 1
BEP350-0713

FAIL TO YIELD TO STATIONARY POLICE VEHICLE/FLASHING Total: 1
BEP350-0692

BEP350-0696

MOTOR VEHICLES - DISTRACTED DRIVING Total: 2
BEP350-0693

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - EXPIRED LICENSE Total: 1
BEP350-0700

BEP350-0699

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE FAIL TO PURCHASE/INVALID Total: 2
BEP350-0691

MOTOR VEHICLES - EXCEED WORK ZONE SPEED LIMIT Total: 1
BEP350-0698

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO YIELD OR STOP ON APPROACH OF EMERGENCY VEHICLES
Total: 1

BEP350-0709

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN IN CROSSWALK Total: 1
BEP350-0699

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER LEFT TURN Total: 1
BEP350-0706

BEP350-0703

MOTOR VEHICLES - INATTENTIVE DRIVING Total: 2
BEP350-0689

BEP350-0688

MOTOR VEHICLES - PASSING, SOLID LINE VIOLATIONS Total: 2
BEP350-0697

BEP350-0701

BEP350-0695

BEP350-0712

BEP350-0716

42



Page 2 of 4

Ticket #

BEP350-0711

BEP350-0710

BEP350-0709

BEP350-0686

BEP350-0687

BEP350-0714

BEP350-0690

BEP350-0694

BEP350-0707

BEP350-0705

BEP350-0704

BEP350-0700

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 17
BEP350-0708

MOTOR VEHICLES - STOP SIGN - FAIL TO STOP/YIELD FROM Total: 1
BEP350-0702

BEP350-0700

MOTOR VEHICLES - VIOLATIONS OF REGISTRATION PROVISIONS Total: 2

Gaston, Kirtus Total: 35

Rawson, Justin
BEP375-0446

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE - POSSESSION OF LESS THAN 3 OZ - misdemeanor Total: 1
BEP375-0449

MOTOR VEHICLES - DISTRACTED DRIVING Total: 1
BEP375-0454

BEP375-0451

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE FAIL TO PURCHASE/INVALID Total: 2
BEP375-0445

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - MISDEMEANOR Total: 1
BEP375-0451

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN IN CROSSWALK Total: 1
BEP375-0450

BEP375-0447

BEP375-0448

BEP375-0452

BEP375-0453

BEP375-0455

BEP375-0456

BEP375-0457

BEP375-0458

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 9
BEP375-0444

43



Page 3 of 4

Ticket #

MOTOR VEHICLES - STOP SIGN - FAIL TO STOP/YIELD FROM Total: 1

Rawson, Justin Total: 16

Shelamer, Mike
BEP365-0774

MOTOR VEHICLES - DISTRACTED DRIVING Total: 1
BEP365-0774

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - INFRACTION Total: 1
BEP365-0784

BEP365-0781

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE - infraction Total: 2
BEP365-0795

BEP365-0782

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN IN CROSSWALK Total: 2
BEP365-0772

MOTOR VEHICLES - FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY - ALLOW SUFFICIENT SPACE Total: 1
BEP365-0785

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER CHANGING OF LANES Total: 1
BEP3650779

BEP365-0775

BEP365-0778

MOTOR VEHICLES - IMPROPER USE OF CENTER LANE Total: 3
BEP365-0789

MOTOR VEHICLES - RECKLESS DRIVING Total: 1
BEP365-0784

MOTOR VEHICLES - REGISTRATION - FAIL TO REGISTER ANNUALLY Total: 1
BEP365-0793

BEP365-0794

BEP365-0791

BEP365-0788

BEP365-0773

BEP365-0776

BEP365-0783

BEP365-0786

BEP3650792

BEP365-0787

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 10
BEP365-0790

BEP365-0780

MOTOR VEHICLES - UNSAFE BACKING OF VEHICLE Total: 2
BEP365-0772

MOTOR VEHICLES - VIOLATIONS OF REGISTRATION PROVISIONS Total: 1

44



Page 4 of 4

Ticket #

BEP365-0771

MOTOR VEHICLES - WINDSHIELD WIPERS TO BE MAINTAINED Total: 1
BEP365-0790

Traffic Crash Total: 1

Shelamer, Mike Total: 28

Thayer, Joseph
BEP370-0512

DUI IN STATE 1ST Total: 1
BEP370-0516

MOTOR VEHICLES - DISTRACTED DRIVING Total: 1
BEP3700518

BEP370-0515

BEP370-0514

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE FAIL TO PURCHASE/INVALID Total: 3
BEP370-0512

MOTOR VEHICLES - DRIVERS LICENSE - INFRACTION Total: 1
BEP370-0515

BEP3700518

MOTOR VEHICLES - FAIL TO PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE - infraction Total: 2
BEP3700517

BEP370-0514

BEP370-0519

BEP370-0515

BEP370-0511

BEP370-0510

BEP370-0520

MOTOR VEHICLES - SPEED - EXCEED MAXIMUM SPEED LIMIT Total: 7
BEP3700518

MOTOR VEHICLES - VIOLATIONS OF REGISTRATION PROVISIONS Total: 1

Thayer, Joseph Total: 16

Total Records: 95

45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

46



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Brian Parker, Community Development Director 

Re: Department Report 

Date: July 14, 2025 

Building 

See attached Building Permit Report. 

Current Planning 

In June, staff received two (2) Design Review applications and one (1) final plat application. 

Long Range Planning 

Staff is working on the existing conditions analysis for the comprehensive plan to establish a baseline 

and identify opportunities and challenges.  

Grants 

Staff and Bellevue Historical Society volunteers met with Idaho Heritage Trust (IHT) staff and a structural 

engineer to assess the state of the Old City Hall building. A report back from the engineer is expected 

this month. 

47



Building Permit Report

Year to Date (July 10, 2025)

Average Perm
it V

alue

Average In
itia

l R
eceipt to

 Transmitta
l Tim

e

Average Transmitta
l to

 Perm
it T

im
e

Average Perm
it t

o Firs
t In

spectio
n Tim

e

Average Perm
it t

o Certif
icate of O

ccupancy 

Tim
e 

Single Family Residential 379,076.50$            33                        29                        31.5 N/A
Reroof 20,087.25$               9                           18                        11.3 47
Remodel 18,513.84$               27                        12                        28 N/A
Accessory Building w/ ADU 298,512.16$            N/A N/A N/A N/A
Fence -$                              21                        7                           23 N/A
Demolition -$                              5                           7                           17 N/A
Duplex 558,866.00$            24                        43                        N/A N/A
Renewal of Expired Permit -$                              N/A N/A N/A N/A
Single Family Residential with ADU 412,800.00$            N/A N/A N/A N/A
Site Work -$                              N/A N/A N/A N/A
Accessory Building 9,998.40$                  N/A N/A N/A N/A
Commercial

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

January February March April May June July August

Sq
ua

re
 F

oo
ta

ge

Application Date

Building Permit Square Footage by Type

Single Family Residential

Duplex

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Accessory Building

Commercial

Single Family Residential with ADU

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Single Family Residential

Reroof

Remodel

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Fence

Demolition

Duplex

Renewal of Expired Permit

Single Family Residential with ADU

Site Work

Accessory Building

Permit Status, Year To Date

Active

Pending DOPL

Complete

Revisions Requested

Payment Needed

On hold

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Single Family Residential

Reroof

Remodel

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Fence

Demolition

Duplex

Renewal of Expired Permit

Single Family Residential with ADU

Site Work

Accessory Building

Review and Inspection Activity

Applications Received

Plan Reviews Conducted

Permits Issued

Inspections Conducted

Temporary Certificates of Occupancy Issued

Final Certificates of Occupancy Issued

Single Family Residential with ADU

48



Building Permit Report

Reporting Period (June 4, 2025 to July 10, 2025)

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

5/4/2025 5/14/2025 5/24/2025 6/3/2025 6/13/2025 6/23/2025 7/3/2025

Chart Title

Single Family Residential

Duplex

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Accessory Building

Commercial

0 1 2 3 4

Single Family Residential

Reroof

Remodel

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Fence

Demolition

Duplex

Renewal of Expired Permit

Single Family Residential with ADU

Site Work

Accessory Building

Permit Status, Applications Received June 4, 2025 to July 10, 2025

Active

Pending DOPL

Complete

Revisions Requested

Payment Needed

On hold

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Single Family Residential

Reroof

Remodel

Accessory Building w/ ADU

Fence

Demolition

Duplex

Renewal of Expired Permit

Single Family Residential with ADU

Site Work

Accessory Building

Review and Inspection Activity

Applications Received

Plan Reviews Conducted

Permits Issued

Inspections Conducted

Temporary Certificates of Occupancy Issued

Final Certificates of Occupancy Issued

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

50



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

Re: Department Report 

Date: July 14, 2025 

The Bellevue Clerk’s office exists to provide administrative services to the city as well as 

maintain city records and regulate city licensing. Additionally, the Clerk supports the legislative 

work of the Mayor and Common Council.  

Licensing: 

 New Business License Applications: 6 

 Mobile Food Vendor License Application : 1 

 Alcoholic Beverage License Renewals: 6 

Public Records Request:  

 Public Records Requests for the Month of June: 3 

Licensing and Compliance Efforts

Staff continues to prioritize public education and support for compliance with the City’s 

licensing requirements. Efforts are underway to make alcohol and business license applications 

more user-friendly and accessible via the website. These improvements aim to reduce 

confusion, streamline processing, and promote better overall compliance. 

Alcohol and Business Licensing

Alcohol license renewals are currently a significant focus of the department, with all renewals 

due by the end of the month. A reminder email will be sent to business owners in the coming 

days to assist with timely submission and compliance. 

Fee Schedule Review

The consolidated municipal fee schedule is in the final stages of review. This process has 

required extensive research to ensure legal compliance and alignment with best practices. A 

finalized draft will be presented for Council consideration and adoption at an upcoming 

meeting. 

51



Park Reservations and Public Use

Seasonal park reservations remain steady. Staff is working closely with the public to ensure 

compliance with the City’s reservation policies. It is our goal to implement procedures that 

reflect the recommendations of the Parks Committee and promote equitable access to 

community spaces. 

Public Records and Archival Management

Initial steps have been taken to research improved systems for public records management. In 

conjunction with this, I have begun organizing and reviewing the City’s permanent records. 

While this project is still in the early phases, it will remain a priority moving forward to ensure 

proper retention, accessibility, and compliance with legal requirements. 

Human Resources 

I am in the process of proposing a new health insurance company for employee coverage in 

FY2026. III-A has provided me with information and rates for a new policy which, according to 

my calculations, will both save the City money and provide comprehensive coverage for all 

employees. I have been asked to investigate FSA and HSA options, and will be providing more 

information on that in the near future.  

Staff continue to fulfill day-to-day customer service duties, accounts payable, payment 

collection for water and wastewater, payroll, and general administrative tasks to keep the 

department running smoothly.  

52



53



54



55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

56



City of Bellevue  
115 E Pine Street | PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
208-788-2128 Fax 208-788-2092 

www.bellevueidaho.us 

Public Works update July 14, 2025: 

Streets – Friction coating applied to Strahorn Phase 2. Continue with mowing and of alleys and 
city areas. Replaced brooms on the sweepers and tool cat. Met with Forsgren Engineering on the 
transportation plan and received data on the existing condition of our roadways, pathways, 
sidewalks, and signs and developing a priority list along with alternatives for a follow on 
meeting and public involvement.  

Water – Continued work with the surveyors and engineers on the water project. The pressure 
issue at Chantrelle has been fixed and water from the reservoir is now reaching down there, 
reducing the need to run the Chantrelle well other than during high demand times. Installation 
and calibration of chlorine pumps at both wells has been on going. Still finding an occasional 
leak but the last couple have been on the customer side of the service line. Completed mowing 
and maintenance on the road up to the reservoir. Metering project is getting close to going 
operational. We have combined the list of accounts and meter locations and should be able to test 
our metering equipment once the Neptune representative imports the list and provides us with the 
collection software.  

Wastewater – Repairs and maintenance continues. Our SCADA team has been onsite working to 
update the controls to bring the plant online and monitor the pumps and functionality. Still 
waiting on the DEQ report from their site visit in May. We continue to clean up the plant area 
and sprayed and mowed the weeds and vegetation. Odor seems stable and have not received any 
recent complaints.  
.  

Parks, Building and Grounds – Cleaned up branches and debris from recent windstorms and 
small repairs as needed. Trying to find solutions for weed mitigation at the softball field and 
playground areas. Assisted with the furniture acquisition from the City of Eagle and shuffling of 
desks and chairs into city hall. 

57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

58



MEMORANDUM 

Date: July 3, 2025 

To: Bellevue CIty Council 

From: Andrew Kimmel, PE 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment MBR Project Status 

The following information will be updated as the project continues to progress. There are 
multiple items that could cause a delay in other work being able to be completed. We have 
worked closely with Chris Johnson to verify the information and status of the work. And we will 
continue to assist in contacting vendors as needed to reduce the workload and tracking. 

The following table presents the current list of known items that need repaired and their 
anticipated completion dates. The dates are dependent on the equipment arriving when 
scheduled, if any delays in delivery occur it could impact the schedule substantially.  

Work Item Anticipated 
Completion Date 

Actual 
Completion Date 

Obtain air valves and actuators from Rocky Mountain 
Valves (16 week delivery schedule-looking at alternative 
options for equipment)

August 12, 2025 

Flow Meter Installation- PW Staff July 20, 2025 

Flow Meter electrical control install – Dusty’s Electric August 18, 2025 

Analyze Vogelsang WAS pump (may need replaced). 
Work includes dissembling and checking gear box, 
shafts, and wiring- PW Staff

Sept 7, 2025 

Repair piping for acid and sodium hypochlorite 
throughout the facility- PW Staff

August 31, 2025 

New piping install- HDPE fusible pipe to be used for 
additional chemical lines or if replacement is needed. 
PW Staff

As time allows, and 
leaks are found 

Install Vega pressure switches- PW Staff August 31, 2025 

59



Vega pressure switch electrical connection and testing- 
Dusty’s Electric

July 10, 2025 

Fill aeration basins with clean water- PW Staff August 31, 2025 

Drain WAS and Flux water tanks PW Staff Sept 7, 2025 

Turn on aeration system to assess aeration 
equipment in Basins - PW Staff

August 31, 2025 

Drain Aeration Basins (As needed) to repair 
damaged aerators - PW Staff

August 31, 2025 

Repair damaged Aerators and diffusers (4 week 
delivery schedule) PW Staff

Sept 25, 2025 

SCADA system replacement Need a system to 
take over the plant control, current system is no 
longer serviceable – Advanced Control Systems

August 21, 2025 

Membrane Cleaning – Schedule 1 week for training 
and cleaning with Veolia - PW Staff

Scheduled for last 2 
weeks of August, 
may need to 1 week 
for commissioning to 
Oct 1. 

Order chemicals for Membrane cleaning (Sodium 
Hypochlorite, Citric Acid) - PW Staff

Done 

Verify whether the current SCADA can turn on the 
Plant so backflushing of membranes is possible - 
Dusty’s Electric

Sept 19, 2025 

Electrical system test- verify what turns on within 
the plant (use clean water only)- Dusty’s Electric PW 
Staff 

Sept 19, 2025 

Verify if SCADA system is operational at this time-  
Advanced Control Systems

Sept 19, 2025 

Plant Walk through with DEQ- PW Staff -Inspection was 
done with DEQ on 
May 14, 2025. 

Plant Start-up (Coordinate with Veolia and DEQ on 
seeding the biology of the plant) PW Staff 

Oct. 1, 2025 

Commissioning the plant for full operation- PW Staff Nov. 1, 2025 

60



 

 
1161 W River Street, Ste. 130 
Boise, Idaho 83702 

Tel: +1 208-780-3990 
idaho@merrick.com 
www.merrick.com 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: City of Bellevue 

FROM: Merrick & Company 
DATE:       

 JOB NO.: 
July 1, 2025 
150126.030A 

SUBJECT:  Drinking Water Improvements Project Status Report 

1.1 Purpose of Memorandum 
• Provide clear status of project to the City leadership, community, and project stakeholders. 
• Be transparent and inclusive with the City leadership, community, and project stakeholders on 

engineering and construction activities. 
• Resolve questions that may arise surrounding project activities and near future project activities. 

1.2 Project Activities Completed 
A summary of activities completed by Merrick & Company from June 5th through July 1st, 2025, is provided 
below: 

• Ongoing communication and coordination with Idaho Department of Environmental Quality (IDEQ) 
regarding project schedule, Amended Compliance Agreement Schedule (ACAS), and the future 
State Environmental Review Process (SERP) and associated IDEQ requirements. 

• Correspondence with Mayor and Public Works Director regarding survey activities and meeting 
coordination. 

• Coordination with and land access approval received from Landowner, regarding allowable onsite 
activities for the property boundary survey and topographic survey in the month of June.   

• Coordination with land surveyor, Sawtooth Land Surveying (Sawtooth), regarding allowable onsite 
activities for the property boundary survey and topographic survey in the month of June.   

• Project status presentation to the Council at the June 9th public meeting.  
• City and Merrick performed an onsite water system evaluation by foot, utilized GPS equipment, and 

identified existing water system facilities using a “no-trace” approach. The evaluation included 
data collection services and discussed informational requirements for surveying activities with 
Sawtooth.  

• Sawtooth completed a substantial amount of monumentation and property boundary survey work 
to date.  

  

61



City of Bellevue-Drinking Water Project Status Report 

Merrick & Company                                                               Page 2 

1.3 July 2025 Milestones & Deliverables 
• Sawtooth will continue its onsite presence during the month of July. This work includes survey- 

related activities for the topographic survey along Muldoon Canyon Road and areas within the 
existing Seamans Creek collection/transmission system. 

• Merrick will continue compiling and reviewing historic information, drawings, and plans that 
support future project design. 

1.4 Longer-term Milestones, Deliverables, & Requirements   
• Sawtooth to complete land survey work and produce a property boundary survey that shows the 

points of diversion, existing facilities, property lines, and existing easement boundaries.  
o This is the first deliverable.  

• Once the property boundary survey is complete, Sawtooth will then prepare a topographic survey 
that includes features of interest and possible location of a transmission main.  

o Associated maps will also be developed by Sawtooth. 
• Merrick will review the Sawtooth-developed surveying instruments with the City, the Landowner, 

and the County.  
• Additional negotiations between the City and the Landowner will likely be required to provide 

additional access for Merrick and City’s subconsultants to perform additional preliminary 
engineering investigations and studies, including Wetlands and Cultural Resource Surveys, the 
SERP and other IDEQ-required reports and/or documents, and other interests the City may decide.  

o Currently, access to perform these IDEQ-required milestones and produce the IDEQ-
required deliverables are not included in the City and Landowner MOU. 

 

 

62



Bellevue Marshal’s Office  

                                                         115 E Pine Street 
PO Box 825 

Bellevue, ID 83313 
Phone: 208-788-3692 
Fax: 208-788-8526 

To:  City of Bellevue Common Council 

Re:  Renewal of annual alcohol licenses 

Between the dates of 7/7 and 7/9/2025 the Marshal’s Office conducted premises 
checks and internal records checks on the following businesses, finding no violations and 
finding all provided proof of an alcohol awareness / service class. 

Cutthroat Club 200 S. Main St 

Ciclo of Sun Valley 312 S. Main St. 

Wood River Pizza Co. LLC DBA South Valley Pizzeria 108 Elm St 

Valley Wide Cooperative, Inc DBA Valley Country Store 869 S. Main St 

Hernandez Foods LLC DBA Mama Inez 116 S. Main St 

La Cabanita #2 Inc 101 S. Main St 

The Bellevue Marshal’s Office recommends the approval and issuance of the 
licenses as requested. 

Kirtus S. Gaston 
07/09/2025 

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXX

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



 

 

Memorandum 

 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

Re: Transportation Plan Update: Mariah Fowler  

Date: July 14, 2025 

 

 

Transportation Plan Update presented by Mariah Fowler of Forsgren Associates 

 

Suggested Motion  

None: Information only  

109



110



Functional Classification updates 

 

Orange – proposed Major Collector 

Green – proposed Minor Collector 

111



112



113



114



115



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Christina Giordani, Mayor 

Re: Ordinance 2025-06 Mobile Vendor Amendment  

Date: July 14, 2025 

Background:  

During the Common Council Meeting held on June 9th the Council Members Discussed a proposed 

amendment to the existing Title 3 Chapter 5 of Bellevue Code: Mobile Food Vendors. The amendment 

proposed to delete the word “food” from Mobile Food Vendors to expand and provide provisions for all 

mobile vendors regardless of whether they sell food or not.  

Council members engaged in a discussion about the potential implications of such an ordinance. 

Concerns were raised about: 

 The impact on existing brick-and-mortar businesses 

 The types of businesses that might qualify under the new ordinance 

 The use of parking spaces for mobile vendors 

 Enforcement challenges 

 The potential proliferation of mobile vendors in the business zone 

After hearing feedback from Council and staff, we have revised the amendment for your consideration. 

It is my recommendation to allow mobile vending in the Business Zone only and with this amendment 

regulate all unpermitted mobile vending within this zone.  

Enclosures:  

1. Proposed Ordinance 2025-06 with tracked changes 

2. Proposed Ordinance 2025-06 without tracked changes 

For clarity and procedural consistency, Staff recommends the following motions: 

1. I move to waive the three readings and read by title only. 

2. I move to approve Ordinance 25-06 

3. I move to authorize the publication of the Summary of Ordinance 25-06. 

116



Ordinance #2025-XX 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-06 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AMENDING BELLEVUE’S 

CITY CODE BY AMENDING TITLE 3, GENERAL LICENSE AND PERMIT PROVISIONS, 

CHAPTER 1, DEFINITIONS, BY REVISING THE DEFINITION OF MOBILE FOOD 5 

VENDOR TO DELETE THE WORD “FOOD”, AND ADD THE DEFINITION OF 

FIREWORKS, AND DELETE TWO DEFINITIONS, AND TO EXPAND MOBILE VENDOR 

LICENSING TO INCLUDE NON FOOD RELATED BUSINESSES, PROVIDING FOR 

LICENSING CRITERIA, TERM, FEES, AND RELATED REQUIREMENTS; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, 10 

APPROVAL AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 

WHEREAS, the City of Bellevue wishes to ensure appropriate regulation, safety, and consistency 

for all mobile vendor operations on public or private property within City limits; and

WHEREAS, The City is authorized to  make and amend regulations pursuant to Article XII, 15 

Section 2 of the Idaho Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council finds it in the public interest to adopt regulations that include 

mobile vendors offering goods or services not involving food or drink; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council deems it necessary to amend Title 3, Chapter 5 of the Bellevue 

City Code to reflect this expanded scope and to promote responsible mobile commerce within the 20 

community;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO: 

SECTION 1 

Title 3, Chapter 1, Section 1 General License and Permit Provisions, Definitions of the Bellevue 25 

City Code is hereby amended as follows: 

3-1-1: DEFINITIONS: 

FIREWORKS: Any combustible or explosive composition, or any substance or combination of 

substances, or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by 

combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation. Fireworks include items classified as common 30 

or special fireworks by the United States bureau of explosives or contained in the regulations of 

the United States department of transportation and designated as UN 0335 1.3G or UN 0336 

117



Ordinance #2025-XX 

1.4G. The term "fireworks" shall not include any automotive safety flares, toy guns, toy cannons, 

caps or other items designed for use with toy guns or toy cannons, party poppers, pop-its or other 

devices which contain twenty-five hundredths (.25) of a grain or less of explosive substance. 35 

MOBILE FOOD VENDOR: A self-contained food service operation, located in a readily 

moveable motorized wheeled or towed vehicle, used to store, prepare, display or serve food 

intended for individual portion service. 

MOBILE VENDOR: Any person, whether a resident of the city or not, who conducts a business 

of selling, displaying, or distributing goods, wares, merchandise, services, or food from a mobile 40 

or non-permanent sales unit within the City of Bellevue. This includes but is not limited to: any 

self-contained vehicle (e.g., food trucks, service vans, trailers), pushcarts or wagons, kiosks, 

booths or stands, open-air tents or canopies, any other temporary or movable structure used for 

the purpose of conducting business in a fixed or roaming location.  

A TEMPORARY - SEASONAL USE: Includes uses that support community events and 45 

celebrations and shall not exceed twenty (20) days per calendar year. Events shall not exceed 

three (3) consecutive days. All temporary uses shall specify beginning and ending dates. 

Fireworks stands and Christmas tree stands shall be exempt from the consecutive day status. 

Extensions for additional days per calendar year shall be approved by the Bellevue Common 

Council. 50 

LIMITED TEMPORARY USE: Includes uses of a limited duration that are permitted in the 

applicable zoning district. A temporary use of a limited duration shall not exceed twenty (20) 

days per calendar year. All temporary uses shall specify a beginning and ending dates. 

118



Ordinance #2025-XX 

Extensions for additional days per calendar year shall be approved by the Bellevue Common 

Council. 55 

SECTION 2 

Title 3, Chapter 5, Mobile Food Vendors of the Bellevue City Code is hereby amended as 

follows:

Chapter 5: Mobile Food Vendors 

3-5-1: MOBILE FOOD VENDOR BUSINESS LICENSE REQUIREMENTS: 60 

A mobile vendor business license shall be required for each mobile vendor located within the 

City of Bellevue, Idaho, in which any person is engaged in any business or occupation involving 

a self-contained food service operation. Any person conducting such a business or engaged in 

such an occupation shall apply for the required business license by filling out an application 

provided by the City Clerk.  65 

3-5-2: CRITERIA: 

A. Any person who desires to engage in or conduct business at any location shall make 

application to and receive a vendor's license from the Administrator City Clerk or their 

designee prior to engaging in or conducting business. 

1.  Applicants for mobile food vendors' licenses shall file a complete application with 70 

the City not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date such person desires 

to engage in or conduct business. The application shall be furnished by the City and 

shall contain all information relevant and necessary to determine whether a 

particular vendor's license application contains sufficient information to determine 

119



Ordinance #2025-XX 

compliance with the criteria of approval established herein. Hours of operation for 75 

mobile food vendors are seven o’clock (7:00) A.M. to nine o’clock (9:00) P.M. 

2.  Mobile food vendors may operate seven (7) days a week. 

         14.13.  

B.         A separate mobile vendor's license shall be required for each separate vending 

stand, such as, but not limited to, each separate tent, cart, or other form of stand. (Ord. 80 

2021-08, 6-14-2021) 

C D No mobile vendors shall be permitted to sell or offer for sale any fireworks, as 

defined in section 3-1-1 of this Chapter. 

E. All mobile vendors operating as part of a permitted organized, major, special or seasonal 

event, as defined in Section 7-3-1 of this code are exempt from the requirements of this 85 

chapter. 

F. Mobile vendors are only permitted to operate within the B – Business zoning district. 

3-5-3: TERM OF VENDOR LICENSE: 

A. A vendor's license is valid for the following time period: 

1. Vendor's License: A mobile vendor's license shall be valid for a period of six-months 90 

from the date of issuance. the months of May 1 through October 1. 

2. The vendor is limited to a six-month license per location. (Ord. 2021-08, 6-14-2021) 

3. Hours of operation for mobile food vendors are seven o’clock (7:00) A.M. to ten 

o’clock (10:00) P.M. 

4.  Mobile food vendors may operate seven (7) days a week. 95 

5.

120



Ordinance #2025-XX 

3-5-4: FEES: 

A.    The license fee of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall be paid in advance at the time of 

filing the application, and the fee for such license shall be established by resolution 

approved by the Council. 100 

B.    The fees established in this section shall not be prorated and are not refundable. 

C. A separate license fee, shall be required for each separate mobile vendor. 

D.  (Ord. 2021-08, 6-14-2021) 

3-5-5: SOUTH CENTRAL HEALTH DISTRICT CERTIFICATION: 

The application of any vendor engaged in the sale of any food or product for human consumption 105 

shall obtain certification from the South Central Health District prior to issuance of a vendor's 

license. (Ord. 2021-08, 6-14-2021) 

SECTION 3: EFFECTIVE DATE:  

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as 

required by law. 110 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO this _____ day of ______, 

2025.  

__________________________________________ 

Christina Giordani, Mayor 115 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________ 

121



Ordinance #2025-XX 

Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

122



Ordinance #2025-XX 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-06 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AMENDING BELLEVUE’S 

CITY CODE BY AMENDING TITLE 3, GENERAL LICENSE AND PERMIT PROVISIONS, 

CHAPTER 1, DEFINITIONS, BY REVISING THE DEFINITION OF MOBILE FOOD 5 

VENDOR TO DELETE THE WORD “FOOD”, AND ADD THE DEFINITION OF 

FIREWORKS, AND DELETE TWO DEFINITIONS, AND TO EXPAND MOBILE VENDOR 

LICENSING TO INCLUDE NON FOOD RELATED BUSINESSES, PROVIDING FOR 

LICENSING CRITERIA, TERM, FEES, AND RELATED REQUIREMENTS; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE UPON PASSAGE, 10 

APPROVAL AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 

WHEREAS, the City of Bellevue wishes to ensure appropriate regulation, safety, and consistency 

for all mobile vendor operations on public or private property within City limits; and

WHEREAS, The City is authorized to make and amend regulations pursuant to Article XII, Section 15 

2 of the Idaho Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council finds it in the public interest to adopt regulations that include 

mobile vendors offering goods or services not involving food or drink; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council deems it necessary to amend Title 3, Chapter 5 of the Bellevue 

City Code to reflect this expanded scope and to promote responsible mobile commerce within the 20 

community;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO: 

SECTION 1 

Title 3, Chapter 1, Section 1 General License and Permit Provisions, Definitions of the Bellevue 25 

City Code is hereby amended as follows: 

3-1-1: DEFINITIONS: 

FIREWORKS: Any combustible or explosive composition, or any substance or combination of 

substances, or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by 

combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation. Fireworks include items classified as common 30 

or special fireworks by the United States bureau of explosives or contained in the regulations of 

the United States department of transportation and designated as UN 0335 1.3G or UN 0336 

123



Ordinance #2025-XX 

1.4G. The term "fireworks" shall not include any automotive safety flares, toy guns, toy cannons, 

caps or other items designed for use with toy guns or toy cannons, party poppers, pop-its or other 

devices which contain twenty-five hundredths (.25) of a grain or less of explosive substance. 35 

MOBILE VENDOR: Any person, whether a resident of the city or not, who conducts a business 

of selling, displaying, or distributing goods, wares, merchandise, services, or food from a mobile 

or non-permanent sales unit within the City of Bellevue. This includes but is not limited to: any 

self-contained vehicle (e.g., food trucks, service vans, trailers), pushcarts or wagons, kiosks, 

booths or stands, open-air tents or canopies, any other temporary or movable structure used for 40 

the purpose of conducting business in a fixed or roaming location.  

SECTION 2 

Title 3, Chapter 5, Mobile Food Vendors of the Bellevue City Code is hereby amended as 

follows:

Chapter 5: Mobile Vendors 45 

3-5-1: MOBILE VENDOR BUSINESS LICENSE REQUIREMENTS: 

A mobile vendor business license shall be required for each mobile vendor located within the 

City of Bellevue, Idaho in which any person is engaged in any business or occupation involving 

a self-contained food service operation. Any person conducting such a business or engaged in 

such an occupation shall apply for the required business license by filling out an application 50 

provided by the City Clerk.  

3-5-2: CRITERIA: 

124



Ordinance #2025-XX 

A. Any person who desires to engage in or conduct business at any location shall make an 

application to and receive a vendor's license from the Administrator City Clerk or their 

designee prior to engaging in or conducting business. 55 

1.  Applicants for mobile vendors' licenses shall file a complete application with the 

City not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date such person desires to 

engage in or conduct business. The application shall be furnished by the City and 

shall contain all information relevant and necessary to determine whether a 

particular vendor's license application contains sufficient information to determine 60 

compliance with the criteria of approval established herein.      

B. No mobile vendors shall be permitted to sell or offer for sale any fireworks, as defined in 

section 3-1-1 of this Chapter. 

C. All mobile vendors operating as part of a permitted organized, major, special or seasonal 

event, as defined in Section 7-3-1 of this code are exempt from the requirements of this 65 

chapter. 

D. Mobile vendors are only permitted to operate within the B – Business zoning district. 

3-5-3: TERM OF VENDOR LICENSE: 

A. A vendor's license is valid for the following time period: 

1. Vendor's License: A vendor's license shall be valid for a period of six months from the 70 

months of May 1 through October 1. 

2. The vendor is limited to a six-month license per location. (Ord. 2021-08, 6-14-2021) 

3. Hours of operation for mobile vendors are eight o’clock (8:00) A.M. to Ten o’clock 

(10:00) P.M. 

4.  Mobile vendors may operate seven (7) days a week. 75 

125



Ordinance #2025-XX 

3-5-4: FEES: 

A. The license fee of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall be paid in advance at the time of 

filing the application, and the fee for such license shall be established by resolution 

approved by the Council. 

B. The fees established in this section shall not be prorated and are not refundable. 80 

C. A separate license fee shall be required for each separate mobile vendor. 

3-5-5: SOUTH CENTRAL HEALTH DISTRICT CERTIFICATION: 

The application of any vendor engaged in the sale of any food or product for human consumption 

shall obtain a certification from the South Central Health District prior to issuance of a vendor's 

license. (Ord. 2021-08, 6-14-2021) 85 

SECTION 3: EFFECTIVE DATE:  

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as 

required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO this _____ day of ______, 90 

2025.  

__________________________________________ 

Christina Giordani, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________ 95 

Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

127



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

CITY OF BELLEVUE 

COMMON COUNCIL 

REGARDING AN APPLICATION OF: 
Judy & Keith Meyers for a lot line adjustment 
for Lots 1-6, Block 96 of the Bellevue 
Townsite Original Plat. The proposed lot line 
adjustment will reconfigure the existing six 
(6) parcels into three (3) parcels and include a 
request for waivers from code requirements.

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS 
OF LAW, AND DECISION

DESCRIPTION: An application for a lot line adjustment for Lots 1-6, Block 96 of the Bellevue 

Townsite Original Plat. The proposed lot line adjustment will reconfigure the existing six (6) 

parcels into three (3) parcels and include a request for waivers from code requirements. 

The Bellevue Common Council (Council) held a properly noticed public hearing on April 14, 

2025, and voted to continue the subject application to April 28, 2025, May 12, 2025, May 27, 

2025 (including a visit to the subject property), and June 23, 2025, at which time the Council 

voted to approve the subject application as conditioned herein. 

I. GENERAL BACKGROUND 

1. Notice of this hearing was: 

i. Published in the Idaho Mountain Express on March 26, 2025 

ii. Posted on the subject property on March 24, 2025. 

iii. Mailed to all adjoiners within 300’ of the exterior property lines on March 24, 2025. 

2. The Council was asked to disclose any conflicts of interest or ex parte communications on 

the subject application. Council Members Shay, Bergin, and Davis noted that they had been 

contacted by interested parties, but had not discussed the matter in any meaningful ways. 

128



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

3. Attached to this report are the following exhibits: 

Exhibit A—Application Materials   

Document Name Receipt of Last Revision 

Application January 22, 2025 

Preliminary Plat January 22, 2025 

Application Narrative January 22, 2025 

Letter from Triangle Irrigation and Wood 

River Irrigation District #45 

January 22, 2025 

Road Section Comparison Exhibit February 11, 2025 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and 

Decision from 2023 LLA application 

October 23, 2023 

Exhibit B—Department Head Comments 

Prior to opening the public hearing, Staff had received comment from the following 

agencies and departments: 

 Bellevue Fire Department 

 Bellevue Marshall’s Office 

 Bellevue Water and Sewer Department 

 Bellevue City Engineer 

 Triangle Irrigation District 

All agency comments received were transmitted to the Commission. 

129



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

Exhibit C— Public Comments  

The following written public comments were received prior to the Council making their 

decision: 

 Wood River Land Trust 

 Project Big Wood (dated May 9, 2025, May 16, 2025, and May 20, 2025) 

 LeeAnn Fairfield 

 Jeanne Liston 

 Doro Schinella 

 Sarah Lurie 

All public comments received were transmitted to the Council. 

Oral public testimony was received by the Council during the public hearing and is 

reflected in the minutes of the respective meetings. 

II. LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT STANDARDS OF EVALUATION 

BELLEVUE CITY CODE SECTION 11-6-1 

11-6-1: PROCEDURE: 

An owner or subdivider wishing to readjust lot lines, as defined in section 11-2-1 of this title, 

shall be required to file two (2) copies of a plat and application with the Administrator for 

administrative review. Additional information reasonably required for thorough review of the 

application and plat may be required by the Administrator to be provided by the applicant. 

Waivers shall be requested according to chapter 13 of this title. The Council shall remand any 

application and/or waiver request to the commission for recommendation prior to taking final 

action. The Administrator shall provide written notice of said application to owners of property 

immediately adjacent to the subject property. Said notice shall inform adjacent property owners 

130



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

they may comment on the application during a period of not less than ten (10) days after mailing 

of the notice and prior to final action on said application. Following expiration of the said 

comment period and upon a finding by the Administrator that the plat conforms to the 

readjustment of lot line definition and is in compliance with the provisions of this title, the 

Administrator shall approve same or approve with conditions necessary to find same in 

compliance with the provisions of this title. Upon a finding by the Administrator that the 

application does not conform to said definition or is not in compliance with this title, the 

Administrator shall deny the application and shall state the reasons therefor in writing, and a 

copy signed by the Administrator, attached to one copy of the plat, shall be returned to the 

applicant. Upon Council approval of an application and upon satisfaction by the applicant of any 

conditions attached thereto, the Administrator shall inform the City Clerk and the City Clerk 

shall sign the plat. Any questions with regard to the interpretation and/or applicability of this 

section or other sections shall be referred to the Council by the Administrator for determination.

FACTS: The applicant has submitted a preliminary plat to the Administrator, along 

with additional clarifying information and documentation. 

The applicant’s narrative has specifically requested waivers of Bellevue 

City Code. 

The Administrator properly noticed the public hearing. 

The plat submitted shows a reconfiguration of six (6) existing parcels into 

three (3). 

The subject property is zoned B – Business. 

The proposed lots are 17,990, 18,017, and 23,960 square feet in size. 

The minimum lot size in the B – Business zone is 6,000 square feet. 

131



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

The proposed parcels identified on the preliminary plat as Lots 2A and 3A 

each have 149.98 feet of street frontage. 

The minimum street frontage in the B – Business zone is fifty (50) feet. 

The proposed parcel identified as Lot 1A does not have any developed 

street frontage, but does abut public rights-of-way. 

The submitted preliminary plat includes a plat note stating “No building 

shall be constructed on Lot 1A until a time when an approved access to the 

lot is developed.” 

The Bellevue Canal runs through the subject property and the undeveloped 

portions of the Walnut and Chestnut Street rights-of-way to the north and 

south of the subject property, respectively. 

The subject property abuts the Howard Preserve and Big Wood River. 

Public testimony received during the public hearings indicated a desire for 

public access through or public ownership of the parcel identified on the 

preliminary plat as Lot 1A. 

The applicant’s authorized representative stated several times during the 

public hearings that the goal of the applicant was to create a fee-simple 

parcel (proposed Lot 1A) to enable the extension of the Howard Preserve. 

No other proposed uses for any of the properties were identified in the 

record. 

FINDINGS: The applicant has submitted a complete application, including additional 

information and written requests for waivers of Bellevue City Code. 

132



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

The public hearings on the subject application were properly noticed and 

conducted. 

The proposed lot configuration meets the applicable zoning and 

subdivision standards for parcels within the B – Business zone, except for 

the required street frontage of the proposed Lot 1A. 

Due to the sensitive environment surrounding the proposed Lot 1A, it is 

preferable to not construct additional roadway to the property until a time 

that development should occur, which is consistent with Plat Note #10 on 

the submitted preliminary plat. 

Due to the topography, presence of the Bellevue Canal and Big Wood 

River, and existing conservation easements on the property surrounding 

the subject property, extension of Walnut and Chestnut Streets is 

infeasible, and would not serve properties other than the subject property. 

CONCLUSION: As conditioned herein, the subject application meets the requirements for 

granting approval of a lot line adjustment application. 

133



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

II. WAIVER STANDARDS OF EVALUATION 

BELLEVUE CITY CODE SECTION 11-13-1 

11-13-1: WAIVERS: 

A. Commission Recommendation; Council Approval: Waiver of any of the requirements of this 

title may be granted by the Council on a case basis upon the recommendation of the 

commission. 

B. Application For Waiver: 

1. Application for such waiver(s) must be in writing and must show that there are special 

physical characteristics or conditions affecting the property in question where a literal 

enforcement of this title would result in undue hardship not the result of actions by the 

subdivider, and that the waiver would not be detrimental to the public welfare, health, and 

safety, nor injurious to the property owners in the immediate area. 

FACTS: The applicant has submitted a written request for waivers of Bellevue City 

Code. 

The applicant requested that the buildable area of the proposed Lots 2A 

and 3A in relation to the location of the Bellevue Canal be expanded 

beyond the top of the bank. 

The applicant submitted documentation from the Triangle Irrigation and 

Wood River Irrigation District consenting to the expanded building area 

subject to construction of proper retainage. 

Bellevue City Code has no specific setback requirements from irrigation 

canals. 

134



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

The applicant requested a waiver from the requirements of Bellevue City 

Code Section 11-4-6(C) to identify building envelopes on corner lots 

outside of a seventy-five foot (75’) radius from the center point of the 

intersection of adjacent streets. 

All proposed parcels identified on the submitted preliminary plat have 

rights-of-way on two (2) or more sides. 

Only the right-of-way to the east of the subject property is currently 

developed. 

The Bellevue Canal runs through the subject property and the undeveloped 

portions of the Walnut and Chestnut Street rights-of-way to the north and 

south of the subject property, respectively. 

The subject property abuts the Howard Preserve and Big Wood River. 

The proposed Lot 1A has an identified building footprint located outside 

of any seventy-five foot (75’) radii from the centers of the adjacent 

undeveloped rights-of-way. 

The applicant has requested a waiver of Bellevue City Code Section 11-4-

8(B) requiring the right-of-way to the east of the subject property be 

improved to adopted City Standards. 

The applicable City Standard street section generally requires a twenty-

two foot (22’) wide paved traveled way, two feet (2’) of shoulder on each 

side, and drainage swales on either side. 

135



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

The applicant has provided an alternative street section showing a twenty 

foot (20’) wide gravel traveled way, no shoulders, and a drainage swale on 

one side of the roadway. 

Above-ground electrical power transmission and distribution lines are 

currently situated within the right-of-way. 

A small structure is located within the right-of-way near the intersection of 

Chestnut Street and the right-of-way to the east of the subject property. 

The portions of Walnut and Chestnut Streets west of Main Street are not 

currently paved. 

Idaho Power does not have a specified setback requirement between 

roadways and power poles, but requires a reasonably safe roadway design 

in regard to the siting of poles. 

Idaho Power has a setback requirement of ten feet (10’) from power lines 

to structures. 

FINDINGS: Expanding the buildable area of proposed lots 2A and 3A with respect to 

the top of bank and proximity to the irrigation canal is not a waiver of 

Bellevue City Code, and is allowable provided adequate design and 

assurances to the Triangle Irrigation and Wood River Irrigation District 

are made to ensure safe and efficient function of the Bellevue Canal is 

maintained. 

136



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

Because of the presence of the canal and the conservation easement on the 

Howard Preserve, the undeveloped Walnut and Chestnut Street rights-of-

way are unlikely to ever be improved and used as roadways. As such, the 

proposed lots 2A and 3A are unlikely to ever function as corner lots, and 

the requirements of Bellevue City Code Section 11-4-6(C) are not 

applicable. 

Construction of the wider City Standard roadway would require relocation 

of the power poles to provide a safe separation between the roadway and 

the poles. 

While the location of the power transmission lines constrains the available 

space to construct roadway and drainage improvements, the record fails to 

establish that the requirement to pave the roadway constitutes an undue 

hardship. 

The permitted and conditionally permitted uses available to the proposed 

Lot 1A would likely lead to impacts to traffic and roadway use along 

Riverside Drive. 

The plat note stating “No building shall be constructed on Lot 1A until a 

time when an approved access to the lot is developed” does not 

satisfactorily alleviate concerns of traffic impacts or the lack of developed 

street frontage along Lot 1A. 

137



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

The Council is supportive of the desired extension of the Howard Preserve 

into the proposed Lot 1A, and doing so would alleviate traffic concerns 

and would eliminate the need for dedicated improved street frontage to the 

lot. 

CONCLUSION: The requested waivers for the expanded building area relative to the 

Bellevue Canal and the corner lot building envelopes are not waivers of 

Bellevue City Code, and therefore are not required to be in compliance 

with the standards of this section. 

Because of the special physical site-specific conditions of the rights-of-

way in the immediate vicinity of the subject property, improving the right-

of-way to the east of the subject property would create an undue hardship, 

and therefore the applicant’s request for a waiver to construct the street to 

City Standards is granted, except that the roadway must be improved with 

asphalt. 

2. Applications shall be made to the Administrator in writing at the time of subdivision 

application. Said waiver, together with such related data and maps as are necessary to 

fully illustrate the relief sought, shall be filed at the same time. Such application shall be 

processed and considered with the preliminary plat application. 

FACTS: The applicant has submitted a preliminary plat to the Administrator, along 

with additional clarifying information and documentation. 

The applicant’s narrative has specifically requested waivers of Bellevue 

City Code. 

138



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

FINDINGS: The applicant has submitted a complete application, including additional 

information and written requests for waivers of Bellevue City Code. 

CONCLUSION: The application was complete and adequate, and this standard has been 

met.

III. DECISION AND ORDER 

►Motion:  Upon a Motion by Council Member Shay and a second by Council Member Davis, 

and an affirmative vote, the Bellevue Common Council hereby approves of the subject application 

submitted by Judy & Keith Meyers, finding the application complies with the applicable criteria 

set forth in Bellevue City Code, subject to the following conditions of approval (Council additions 

to Staff and Planning & Zoning recommended conditions underlined, deletions in strikethrough): 

1. No building shall encroach into the space between the top of the eastern bank (elevation of 

the street or alley) of the canal and east high water mark of the canal, unless otherwise 

allowed per Diversion 45 Right of Way Agreement. This Agreement shall be recorded prior 

to final plat recordation. 

2. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the proposed parcel identified on the submitted 

preliminary plat as Lot 1A, the applicant shall receive approval from the City and construct a 

suitable vehicular and pedestrian access to the property. 

3. Prior to the submittal of a final plat application, the applicant shall construct all required 

improvements, including improving the roadway within right-of-way to the east of the 

subject property from Walnut Street to Chestnut Street to the specifications provided in the 

Alley Improvements Exhibit provided by the applicant, except that the roadway shall be 

paved with asphalt. 

139



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

4. Prior to the submittal of a final plat application, the applicant shall submit a revised 

preliminary plat identifying an easement for the Bellevue Canal District and documentation 

that the proposed easement has been reviewed and accepted by the Bellevue Canal District.  

5. Prior to the submittal of a final plat application, the applicant shall submit a revised 

preliminary plat identifying the ordinary high water mark and a twenty foot (20’) wide 

fisherman’s easement along the landward side of the ordinary high water mark. 

6. No construction or grading shall occur until the Bellevue City Engineer has reviewed and 

approved the construction drawings. 

7. Prior to the submittal of a final plat application, the applicant shall provide a recorded 

memorandum of intent that the property owner and the Wood River Land Trust will enter 

into an Option to Purchase Agreement for the purchase of the property identified on the 

preliminary plat as Lot 1A. 

8. Prior to the submittal of a final plat application, the applicant shall submit a revised 

preliminary plat with a note stating “Fill of unknown origin was placed on Lot 1A. Any 

building permit application for Lot 1A is required to be accompanied by a geotechnical 

report.” 

140



LLA-25-01 – Meyers Lot Line Adjustment 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Decision 
July 14, 2025 

Notice of Expiration 

Pursuant to Bellevue City Code Section 11-3-4(D), failure to obtain final plat approval by the 

Council of an approved preliminary plat within one year after approval by the Council shall 

cause all approvals of said preliminary plat to be null and void. The final plat shall be filed with 

the Blaine County Recorder within one year after final plat approval by the Council. Failure to 

file said final plat within that time shall cause all approvals of said final plat to be null and void. 

No building permit shall be issued with regard to any parcel of land within a proposed 

subdivision until the final plat has been recorded. A copy of the final recorded plat shall be 

placed on file with the City. For good cause shown, the deadlines in this section may be extended 

for up to twelve (12) months. The Council shall hold a duly noticed public hearing prior to 

granting said extension. 

IT IS SO ORDERED this 14th day of July, 2025 

__________________________________________ 
Christina Giordani, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

141



Memorandum 

To: Bellevue Common Council 

From: Amy Phelps, City Clerk 

Re: Environmental Resource Center Fee Waiver Request for Children’s bike safety 
course   

Date: July 14, 2025 

Summary:  
On June 26 the City received an application from the Environmental Resource Center (ERC) for a Park 

Reservation for a Children’s bike safety course in partnership with the Hunger Coalition Bloom Truck on 

August 11th, 2025 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm in Memorial Park. According to Parks Committee 

Recommendations : 1. “Fee waivers shall be granted to activities hosted by City of Bellevue, City 

departments or committees or by other taxing districts. 2. Fee waivers shall be granted to entities 

which directly partner with the City of Bellevue, City departments or committees, or with other taxing 

districts. Examples include the Hunger Coalition…” 

Suggested Motion  

Move to approve the Consent Agenda as: amended, corrected, or as presented.  

Enclosures 

1. Memorial Park Application  

2. Fee Waiver Application 

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



C
ity

 o
f B

el
le

vu
e

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fu

nd
s 

Bu
dg

et
 S

um
m

ar
y 

FY
26

Ju
ly

 1
4,

 2
02

5

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
 F

U
N

D
S

RE
VE

N
U

E
PE

RS
O

N
N

EL
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S

C
AP

IT
AL

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
RE

V/
EX

P
FY

25
 B

U
D

G
ET

FY
26

 B
U

D
G

ET
O

ve
r/

U
nd

er
 

D
ol

la
rs

Ex
pe

ns
e 

%
 

C
ha

ng
e 

fro
m

 
FY

25
W

at
er

 F
un

d
3,

84
6,

20
3

$ 
    

10
5,

15
2

$ 
    

    
43

0,
41

1
$ 

    
    

3,
31

0,
64

0
$ 

    
3,

84
6,

20
3

$ 
    

(0
)

$ 
    

    
    

   
3,

92
9,

14
1

$ 
    

    
   

3,
84

6,
20

3
$ 

    
    

   
($

82
,9

38
)

-2
.1

1%

W
at

er
 w

/o
 G

ra
nt

64
6,

20
3

$ 
    

    
10

5,
15

2
$ 

    
    

43
0,

41
1

$ 
    

    
11

0,
64

0
$ 

    
    

64
6,

20
3

$ 
    

    
 

(0
)

$ 
    

    
    

   
62

9,
14

1
$ 

    
    

    
   

64
6,

20
3

$ 
    

    
    

   
17

,0
62

$ 
    

    
   

2.
71

%

W
as

te
w

at
er

 F
un

d
1,

25
0,

50
0

$ 
    

10
5,

15
7

$ 
    

    
58

9,
09

3
$ 

    
    

55
6,

25
0

$ 
    

    
1,

25
0,

50
0

$ 
    

(0
)

$ 
    

    
    

   
1,

44
9,

80
4

$ 
    

    
   

1,
25

0,
50

0
$ 

    
    

   
(1

99
,3

04
)

$ 
    

   
-1

3.
75

%

O
ve

r/
U

nd
er

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 F

Y2
6 

to
 F

Y2
5

150



 C
it

y
 o

f 
B

e
ll
e
v
u

e

 W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
o

rk
s

h
e

e
t 

F
Y

2
6

F
Y

2
3

F
Y

2
4

F
Y

2
4

F
Y

2
5
 Y

T
D

F
Y

2
5

F
Y

2
6

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 F
U

N
D

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
B

u
d

g
e
t

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
R

A
F

T

In
c
o
m

e

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
0
0
0
0
 ·

 C
a
rr

y
o
v
e
r

6
0
7
,9

9
9
.2

6
0
.0

0
1
8
8
,8

8
9
.8

4
2
2
2
,8

1
1
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
0
0
1
0
 ·

 C
a
rr

y
o
v
e
r 

D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 F

u
n
d
s

6
9
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
7
,6

1
0
.1

6

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
1
8
0
0
 ·

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 F

e
e
s

2
5
0
.0

0
3
2
5
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
1
8
1
6
 -

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
1
8
1
7
 ·

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
 -

 S
e
w

e
r

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
1
7
5
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
1
9
0
0
 ·

 G
ra

n
ts

4
9
,9

9
9
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
2
0
0
1
 -

 S
e
w

e
r 

U
s
e
r 

F
e
e
s

1
,1

0
0
,6

8
4
.0

0
1
,1

6
1
,8

1
6
.1

2
1
,1

5
5
,6

0
8
.1

3
8
1
5
,2

7
4
.7

9
1
,2

1
3
,2

7
3
.0

0
8
1
9
,6

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
2
0
0
2
 -

 B
o
n
d
 D

e
b
t 

F
e
e

4
1
0
,4

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
2
0
0
4
 -

 S
e
w

e
r 

C
a
p
 F

e
e

3
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,4

8
5
.0

0
1
3
,3

2
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
5
0
0
0
 -

 M
is

c
 I

n
c
o
m

e

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

4
5
1
0
0
 ·

 I
n
te

re
s
t 

E
a
rn

e
d

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,4

9
9
.2

5
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
1
,8

2
0
.0

3

T
o

ta
l 

In
c
o

m
e

1
,8

1
3
,8

5
8
.2

6
1
,2

9
5
,9

3
9
.3

7
1
,7

5
0
,1

0
8
.1

3
8
7
3
,9

0
4
.8

2
1
,4

4
9
,8

0
4
.0

0
1
,2

5
0
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
0
1
 ·

 S
a
la

ri
e
s
 &

 W
a
g

e
s

1
9
1
,8

2
3
.9

4
1
,9

7
3
.4

2
4
3
,7

8
4
.0

0
2
4
,6

0
5
.1

5
1
0
6
,0

0
1
.0

0
7
5
,1

1
9
.2

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
0
9
 ·

 P
re

m
iu

m
 S

a
la

ry
 &

 W
a
g

e
s

1
1
,7

3
1
.0

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
1
0
 ·

 P
/R

 T
a
x
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

1
4
,6

7
4
.5

3
1
5
0
.9

7
3
,3

4
9
.4

8
1
,8

5
6
.2

4
8
,1

0
9
.0

0
5
,7

4
6
.6

2

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
1
1
 ·

 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

3
6
,7

6
1
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

6
2
.6

0
3
,8

4
4
.2

6
2
0
,1

6
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
1
5
 ·

 W
o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

0
.0

0
2
0
6
.6

0
4
,1

5
3
.1

4
1
5
2
.1

6
1
,8

9
2
.0

0
2
,7

0
7
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
0
0
1
7
 ·

 R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t

2
2
,8

9
8
.6

1
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
6
.5

9
2
,5

9
6
.8

9
1
2
,6

7
8
.0

0
8
,9

8
4
.2

6

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

T
o

ta
l 

 P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
2
7
7
,8

8
9
.8

4
2
,3

3
0
.9

9
6
6
,8

5
5
.8

1
3
3
,0

5
4
.7

0
1
4
8
,8

4
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,1

5
7
.0

8

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
1
0
 ·

 A
d
m

in
 F

e
e
s

1
0
6
,6

4
5
.0

0
1
0
6
,6

4
5
.0

0
1
0
6
,6

4
5
.0

0
5
7
,3

8
8
.0

0
1
1
4
,7

7
6
.0

0
1
3
4
,6

0
1
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
2
0
 ·

 A
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 /

 P
u
b
lis

h
in

g
3
1
5
.3

7
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
3
0
 ·

 B
a
n
k
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

5
0
.0

0
1
0
8
.7

0
5
0
.0

0
2
6
1
.8

0
5
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

5
1
0
4
0
 ·

 C
it
y
 A

tt
o
rn

e
y

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
6
0
 ·

 C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
IT

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

1
8
.2

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
6
2
 -

 C
o
m

p
u
te

rs
 -

 S
o
ft

w
a
re

 &
 S

u
b
s

3
,4

5
0
.7

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

N
E

W
 -

 G
IS

 S
o
ft

w
a
re

5
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
7
3
 ·

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

L
a
b
o
r

1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
,8

0
1
.6

7
1
7
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
7
3
,4

7
7
.5

0
1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
7
5
 ·

 C
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,2

7
1
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
8
0
 ·

 D
u
e
s
 &

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
5
0
0
.0

0
7
3
7
.5

0
1
0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
0
9
0
 -

 E
n
g

in
e
e
ri
n
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
6
,9

4
9
.6

1
1
,6

0
2
.5

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
1
1
0
0
 ·

 F
e
e
s

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
1
0
 ·

 F
u
e
l

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

1
6
.3

5
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

8
1
.5

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
2
5
 ·

 I
n
te

re
s
t 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

1
0
5
,8

2
2
.6

0
8
5
,6

6
4
.8

1
1
0
5
,8

2
2
.6

0
7
5
,0

8
0
.3

6
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
in

c
l 
w

/b
o
n
d

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
3
0
 -

 E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

R
e
n
ta

l 
(s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

)
6
,1

3
8
.2

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
4
0
 ·

 L
e
g

a
l 
F

e
e
s

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
2
.5

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
5
0
 ·

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I

n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

6
,0

7
0
.2

8
2
0
,5

8
4
.2

0
7
,4

9
0
.2

1
2
5
,6

4
5
.9

8
2
5
,6

4
6
.0

0
2
3
,6

4
2
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
5
5
 ·

 M
e
rc

h
a
n
t 

F
e
e
s

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

1
7
.0

4
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

5
8
.9

7
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
6
0
 ·

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

G
e
n
e
ra

l)
2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,2

4
4
.5

1
1
9
,1

7
4
.4

2
6
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
6
3
 ·

 R
 &

 M
 -

 E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

(n
o
n
-a

u
to

)
2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

7
0
.3

8
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
,1

1
3
.6

2
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
1
1
6
7
 ·

 R
 &

 M
 -

 A
u
to

s
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

6
7
.0

4
5
0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
1
0
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
1
9
1
.9

3

 P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

8

151



 C
it

y
 o

f 
B

e
ll
e
v
u

e

 W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
o

rk
s

h
e

e
t 

F
Y

2
6

F
Y

2
3

F
Y

2
4

F
Y

2
4

F
Y

2
5
 Y

T
D

F
Y

2
5

F
Y

2
6

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 F
U

N
D

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
B

u
d

g
e
t

5
/3

1
/2

0
2
5

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
R

A
F

T

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
2
0
 ·

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
7
.9

4
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
6
0
9
.2

2
1
,8

6
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
5
0
 ·

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

3
3
.5

4
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
5
.3

4
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
7
0
 ·

 S
ig

n
s

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
1
4
8
.6

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
8
0
 ·

 S
m

a
ll 

T
o
o
ls

 &
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
9
8
.1

1
5
0
0
.0

0
5
,1

4
1
.2

4
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
0
9
0
 ·

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
7
,9

8
9
.6

7
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
1
,6

3
5
.6

6
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
0
0
 ·

 T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

2
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

0
4
.4

4
7
5
0
.0

0
3
8
3
.7

8
6
0
2
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
1
0
 ·

 T
e
s
t 

S
a
m

p
le

s
 -

 W
a
te

r 
&

 S
e
w

e
r

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

4
4
.9

5
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

5
9
.3

5
7
,5

7
2
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
2
0
 ·

 T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

s
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
5
.8

8
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
2
4
 ·

 T
ra

v
e
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
6
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
3
0
 ·

 U
n
if
o
rm

s
 &

 C
lo

th
in

g
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
4
0
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a
s

1
,0

0
7
.3

6
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
4
.3

7
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
4
3
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 P
o
w

e
r

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,7

7
5
.6

2
0
.0

0
2
1
,7

7
4
.0

6
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
2
1
4
6
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 T
ra

s
h
/T

o
ile

t/
R

e
c
y
c
le

1
3
0
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
6
7
.3

1
7
0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
6
0
4
5
 ·

 R
a
d
io

 F
e
e
s

2
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
7
0
0
0
 ·

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
2
.9

2
1
0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
7
5
0
0
 ·

 S
c
a
d
a
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir
s

1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,9

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

T
o

ta
l 

5
1
0
0
0
 ·

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
1
4
,7

8
7
.8

8
5
5
2
,5

4
8
.2

5
6
7
7
,5

5
2
.3

2
4
2
8
,6

6
1
.7

6
6
1
2
,0

1
7
.0

0
5
8
9
,0

9
3
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
8
1
2
0
 ·

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

5
9
.7

6
3
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,3

5
0
.6

1
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
8
1
5
0
 ·

 A
u
to

/E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

L
e
a
s
e
 (

1
2
+

 m
o
s
)

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
-9

2
.2

8
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,2

1
3
.0

3
2
3
,4

4
0
.0

0
4
0
,8

5
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
8
1
6
0
 ·

 A
u
to

 o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e

3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

7
2
.8

1
0
.0

0
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
8
1
7
0
 ·

B
o
n
d
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
&

 I
n
te

re
s
t

3
0
4
,5

7
7
.4

0
3
1
5
,9

3
1
.3

0
3
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
,3

1
9
.6

4
3
3
5
,5

0
7
.0

0
4
1
0
,4

0
0
.0

0

3
0
0
-3

0
- 

5
8
2
1
0
 ·

 P
la

n
t 

U
p
g

ra
d
e
s

4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
8
1
7
,2

7
7
.4

0
3
4
6
,9

7
1
.5

9
1
,0

0
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
9
8
,8

8
3
.2

8
6
8
8
,9

4
7
.0

0
5
5
6
,2

5
0
.0

0

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e

1
,8

0
9
,9

5
5
.1

2
9
0
1
,8

5
0
.8

3
1
,7

5
0
,1

0
8
.1

3
8
6
0
,5

9
9
.7

4
1
,4

4
9
,8

0
4
.0

0
1
,2

5
0
,5

0
0
.0

8

 P
a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

8

152



W
as

te
w

at
er

 P
ay

ro
ll 

W
or

ks
he

et
 F

Y2
6

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
D

ire
ct

or
U

til
iti

es
 O

pe
ra

to
r &

 
Ad

m
in

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

To
ta

l f
or

 D
ep

t

50
%

 T
ot

al
 S

al
ar

y
50

%
 T

im
e

H
ou

rly
44

.2
3

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
28

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

An
nu

al
45

,9
99

.2
0

$ 
    

    
    

29
,1

20
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
75

,1
19

.2
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
Em

pl
. H

ea
lth

6,
30

0.
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
12

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

Re
tir

em
en

t (
PE

RS
I)

5,
50

1.
50

$ 
    

    
    

   
3,

48
2.

75
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
8,

98
4.

26
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 T

ax
 (S

S,
 M

C
)

3,
51

8.
94

$ 
    

    
    

   
2,

22
7.

68
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
5,

74
6.

62
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

35
3.

50
$ 

    
    

    
   

1,
35

3.
50

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

2,
70

7.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
TO

TA
L 

BY
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E:
62

,6
73

.1
4

$ 
    

    
    

42
,4

83
.9

3
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
10

5,
15

7.
08

$ 
    

    
    

    

BE
N

EF
IT

5 
SU

M
M

AR
Y

H
ol

id
ay

s
2,

47
6.

88
$ 

    
    

    
   

1,
56

8.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

4,
04

4.
88

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
Si

ck
 T

im
e

1,
77

0.
97

$ 
    

    
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
1,

77
0.

97
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

Va
ca

tio
n

2,
12

7.
46

$ 
    

    
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
2,

12
7.

46
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

Em
pl

. H
ea

lth
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

    
    

    
   

6,
30

0.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

12
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   

Re
tir

em
en

t (
PE

RS
I)

5,
50

1.
50

$ 
    

    
    

   
3,

48
2.

75
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
8,

98
4.

26
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 T

ax
 (S

S,
 M

C
)

3,
51

8.
94

$ 
    

    
    

   
2,

22
7.

68
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
5,

74
6.

62
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

35
3.

50
$ 

    
    

    
   

1,
35

3.
50

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

2,
70

7.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
TO

TA
L 

BE
N

EF
IT

S
23

,0
49

.2
6

$ 
    

    
    

14
,9

31
.9

3
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
37

,9
81

.1
9

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

YE
AR

LY
 C

O
M

PA
RI

SO
N

FY
23

 B
U

D
G

ET
FY

24
 B

U
D

G
ET

FY
24

 A
C

TU
AL

S
FY

25
 Y

TD
 - 

5/
31

/2
5

FY
25

 B
ud

ge
t

D
RA

FT
 F

Y2
6

W
ag

es
20

3,
55

4.
95

$ 
    

    
 

43
,7

84
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
1,

97
3.

42
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

24
,6

06
.1

5
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

10
6,

00
1.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

 
75

,1
19

.2
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

H
ea

lth
36

,7
61

.7
5

$ 
    

    
    

10
,0

62
.6

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

3,
84

4.
26

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
20

,1
60

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

12
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
Re

tir
em

en
t (

PE
RS

I)
22

,8
98

.6
1

$ 
    

    
    

5,
50

6.
59

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
2,

59
6.

89
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

12
,6

78
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
8,

98
4.

26
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

Em
pl

 T
ax

14
,6

74
.5

3
$ 

    
    

    
3,

34
9.

48
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
15

0.
97

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

1,
85

6.
24

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
8,

10
9.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

5,
74

6.
62

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
4,

15
3.

14
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
20

6.
60

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

15
2.

16
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
1,

89
2.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

2,
70

7.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
TO

TA
L:

27
7,

88
9.

84
$ 

    
    

 
66

,8
55

.8
1

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

2,
33

0.
99

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
33

,0
55

.7
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
14

8,
84

0.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
 

10
5,

15
7.

08
$ 

    
    

    
    

 

153



 C
it

y
 o

f 
B

e
ll

e
v
u

e

 W
a

te
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
o

rk
s

h
e

e
t 

F
Y

2
6

W
A

T
E

R
 F

U
N

D
F

Y
2

3
F

Y
2

4
F

Y
2

4
F

Y
2

5
 Y

T
D

F
Y

2
5

F
Y

2
6

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
B

u
d

g
e

t
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
R

A
F

T

In
c
o

m
e

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
0

0
0

0
 ·

 C
a

rr
y
o

v
e

r
1

4
9

,0
1

5
.8

7
1

9
3

,1
7

1
.7

6
1

4
3

,0
8

7
.0

0
1

4
3

,2
0

3
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
0

0
1

0
 -

 C
a

rr
y
o

v
e

r 
D

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 F
u

n
d

s
3

7
7

,6
1

0
.8

6

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
1

8
0

0
 ·

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 F
e

e
s

2
5

0
.0

0
3

2
5

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

3
7

5
.0

0
3

7
5

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
1

8
1

5
 ·

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 (

G
F

)
2

5
0

.0
0

2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
1

8
1

6
 ·

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 -
 W

a
te

r
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
1

9
0

0
 ·

 G
ra

n
ts

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

9
,9

9
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
,8

8
4

.0
0

3
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
1

9
5

0
 ·

 P
e

rm
it
 -

 O
th

e
r

3
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

1
 -

 W
a

te
r 

U
s
e

r 
F

e
e

s
4

2
4

,3
7

0
.0

0
4

5
7

,5
6

8
.9

5
4

4
5

,5
4

6
.0

6
3

2
1

,1
9

9
.9

9
4

6
7

,7
7

9
.0

0
4

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

2
 -

 W
a

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

V
a

u
lt
 F

e
e

s
1

,5
5

4
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

3
 -

 W
a

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

U
n

it
 F

e
e

s
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
9

9
.4

5
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
8

8
6

.3
0

1
,4

2
5

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

4
 -

 W
a

te
r 

C
a

p
 F

e
e

6
,7

2
8

.0
0

3
3

,3
0

6
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,7

5
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

0
.5

 ·
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

0
.0

0
6

,7
2

8
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

6
 -

 W
a

te
r 

O
n

 o
r 

O
ff

5
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
2

0
.8

0
5

0
0

.0
0

7
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
2

0
0

5
 ·

 C
a

p
 F

e
e

s
 (

b
e

fo
re

 F
Y

2
3

 1
0

/0
1

/2
2

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
5

0
0

0
 ·

 M
is

c
 I
n

c
o

m
e

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
5

1
0

0
 ·

 I
n

te
re

s
t 

E
a

rn
e

d
4

3
,5

4
5

.1
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

,3
7

5
.9

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

4
9

9
1

0
 ·

 R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 C
h

e
c
k
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
1

5
8

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
1

,0
4

1
,7

7
8

.7
3

6
2

0
,4

7
2

.3
1

6
7

7
,8

4
5

.8
2

4
6

6
,2

0
6

.1
9

3
,9

2
9

,1
4

1
.0

0
3

,8
4

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
0

1
 ·

 S
a

la
ri

e
s
 &

 W
a

g
e

s
1

5
5

,5
8

3
.0

6
4

,5
2

0
.8

3
1

8
,3

0
4

.0
0

1
9

,8
0

1
.5

3
8

8
,0

0
1

.0
0

7
5

,1
1

9
.2

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
0

9
 ·

 P
re

m
iu

m
 S

a
la

ry
 &

 W
a

g
e

s
1

1
,7

3
1

.0
1

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
1

0
 ·

 P
/R

 T
a

x
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
1

,9
0

2
.1

0
1

9
.5

1
1

,4
0

0
.2

6
1

,4
2

1
.8

9
6

,7
3

2
.0

0
5

,7
4

6
.6

2

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
1

1
 ·

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 -
 H

e
a

lt
h

4
0

,7
6

1
.9

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

7
3

.6
0

4
,1

1
9

.4
5

1
7

,6
4

0
.0

0
1

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
1

5
 ·

 W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

0
.0

0
7

6
1

.2
1

3
,8

4
5

.5
0

4
7

9
.0

4
1

,0
2

8
.0

0
2

,7
0

2
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
0

0
1

7
 ·

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

1
8

,5
6

9
.5

3
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
2

.0
8

2
,0

0
0

.9
7

1
0

,5
2

5
.0

0
8

,9
8

4
.2

6

2
0

0
-2

0
-

T
o

ta
l 

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
2

3
8

,5
4

7
.6

0
5

,3
0

1
.5

5
2

9
,4

0
5

.4
4

2
7

,8
2

2
.8

8
1

2
3

,9
2

6
.0

0
1

0
5

,1
5

2
.0

8

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
1

0
 ·

 A
d

m
in

 F
e

e
s

8
7

,2
5

5
.0

0
8

7
,2

5
5

.0
0

8
7

,2
5

5
.0

0
9

3
,9

0
8

.0
0

1
1

2
,5

6
3

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
2

0
 ·

 A
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 /
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

3
5

5
.0

4
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
3

0
 ·

 B
a

n
k
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
5

2
.4

8
2

4
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
4

0
 ·

 C
it
y
 A

tt
o

rn
e

y
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
6

0
 ·

 C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
IT

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
1

8
.2

0
1

,9
2

0
.0

0
1

,9
2

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
6

2
 ·

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 -

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 &
 S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

7
2

.3
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

N
E

W
 -

 G
IS

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
7

0
 ·

 C
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
v
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

7
,7

5
4

.9
9

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,8

6
6

.9
9

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
7

3
 ·

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

L
a

b
o

r
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

5
,9

1
0

.8
4

2
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,0

5
7

.6
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
7

5
 ·

 C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

0
8

0
 ·

 D
u

e
s
 &

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s
5

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

1
4

.5
0

1
0

0
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
0

0
 ·

 F
e

e
s

2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
1

0
 ·

 F
u

e
l

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

 P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
8

154



 C
it

y
 o

f 
B

e
ll

e
v
u

e

 W
a

te
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

W
o

rk
s

h
e

e
t 

F
Y

2
6

W
A

T
E

R
 F

U
N

D
F

Y
2

3
F

Y
2

4
F

Y
2

4
F

Y
2

5
 Y

T
D

F
Y

2
5

F
Y

2
6

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
B

u
d

g
e

t
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

B
u

d
g

e
t

D
R

A
F

T

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
2

2
 ·

 I
D

W
R

 W
a

te
r 

F
e

e
s

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

4
,3

8
4

.0
0

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
2

5
 -

 I
n

te
re

s
t 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,6

9
0

.5
3

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
3

0
 -

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

R
e

n
ta

l 
o

r 
L

e
a

s
e

6
,1

3
8

.2
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
4

0
 ·

 L
e

g
a

l 
F

e
e

s
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

5
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
4

2
.5

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
5

0
 ·

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

5
,3

2
0

.6
3

7
,8

2
3

.0
8

6
,9

3
5

.3
8

1
2

,6
3

2
.0

0
1

2
,6

3
2

.0
0

1
3

,9
1

3
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
5

5
 ·

 M
e

rc
h

a
n

t 
F

e
e

s
2

,3
6

0
.0

0
3

,8
5

6
.7

3
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
5

0
.7

3
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
6

0
 ·

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 (
G

e
n

e
ra

l)
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,6
0

4
.8

2
4

8
,5

9
5

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
6

3
 ·

 R
 &

 M
 -

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(n
o

n
-a

u
to

)
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
1

6
.8

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
6

7
 ·

 R
 &

 M
 -

 A
u

to
s

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

9
7

.0
5

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
7

.8
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
1

1
6

9
 ·

 R
 &

 M
 -

 W
a

te
r

0
.0

0
1

9
,2

5
8

.6
4

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
1

0
 -

 O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
2

9
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
4

0
 ·

 P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
C

o
p

ie
s
, 

M
a

ili
n

g
2

2
0

.7
1

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
5

0
 ·

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

9
5

.5
3

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

8
5

.3
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
7

0
 ·

 S
ig

n
s

3
0

0
.0

0
1

4
8

.6
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
8

0
 ·

 S
m

a
ll 

T
o

o
ls

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

0
0

.7
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

0
9

0
 ·

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,2

1
6

.2
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,9
9

1
.5

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
0

0
 ·

 T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
7

.5
3

5
0

0
.0

0
7

0
7

.9
7

5
5

0
.0

0
1

,2
1

5
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
1

0
 ·

 T
e

s
t 

S
a

m
p

le
s
 -

 W
a

te
r 

&
 S

e
w

e
r

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,1

4
1

.7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

5
5

.9
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
2

0
 ·

 T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

4
9

.7
9

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
2

4
 ·

 T
ra

v
e

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

4
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
3

0
 ·

 U
n

if
o

rm
s
 &

 C
lo

th
in

g
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
3

5
 ·

 W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
F

e
e

s
6

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

9
5

.5
0

6
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
.5

4
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
4

0
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
6

.0
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

3
.0

6
2

5
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
4

3
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 P
o

w
e

r
1

5
,5

5
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,8

1
9

.3
9

1
1

,6
3

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
2

1
4

5
 ·

 U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ts
8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
6

0
4

5
 ·

 R
a

d
io

 F
e

e
s

2
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
2

4
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
7

0
0

0
 ·

 S
a

fe
ty

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
1

7
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

1
7

9
.9

6
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
7

5
0

0
 ·

 S
c
a

d
a

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 &
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

2
8

4
,3

8
5

.6
3

5
0

5
,5

9
0

.4
5

4
2

6
,7

4
0

.3
8

2
4

9
,0

3
2

.7
0

4
0

0
,5

7
5

.0
0

4
3

0
,4

1
1

.0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

1
2

0
 ·

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,5
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

1
2

5
 ·

 D
ri

n
k
in

g
 W

a
te

r 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

4
3

,3
4

2
.5

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,5
5

7
.5

0
3

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

1
5

0
 ·

 A
u

to
/E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

s
e

 (
1

2
+

 m
o

s
)

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,2
2

9
.9

9
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,2

1
3

.0
4

2
3

,4
4

0
.0

0
4

0
,9

4
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

1
6

0
 ·

 A
u

to
 o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

1
4

,4
8

6
.8

5
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

2
5

0
 ·

 S
tr

e
e

t 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

2
6

0
 ·

 W
a

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

o
r 

V
a

u
lt
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,1
5

5
.6

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

9
.1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
-2

0
-

5
8

2
7

0
 ·

 W
a

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

V
a

u
lt

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
5

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
3

,4
6

4
.9

5
2

2
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

1
8

,7
7

9
.7

0
3

,4
0

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

3
,3

1
0

,6
4

0
.0

0

1
1

0
,6

4
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,0

3
7

,9
3

3
.2

3
6

3
4

,3
5

6
.9

5
6

7
7

,8
4

5
.8

2
3

9
5

,6
3

5
.2

8
3

,9
2

9
,1

4
1

.0
0

3
,8

4
6

,2
0

3
.0

8

 P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
8

155



W
at

er
 F

un
d 

Pa
yr

ol
l W

or
ks

he
et

 F
Y2

6

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
D

ire
ct

or

U
til

ity
 O

pe
ra

to
r 

& 
Ad

m
in

 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

To
ta

l f
or

 D
ep

t

50
%

50
%

H
ou

rly
44

.2
3

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
28

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

An
nu

al
45

,9
99

.2
0

$ 
    

    
    

29
,1

20
.0

0
$ 

    
    

  
75

,1
19

.2
0

$ 
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
Em

pl
. H

ea
lth

6,
30

0.
00

$ 
    

    
    

  
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

    
    

    
12

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

Re
tir

em
en

t (
PE

RS
I)

5,
50

1.
50

$ 
    

    
    

  
3,

48
2.

75
$ 

    
    

    
8,

98
4.

26
$ 

    
    

    
   

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 T

ax
 (S

S,
 M

C
)

3,
51

8.
94

$ 
    

    
    

  
2,

22
7.

68
$ 

    
    

    
5,

74
6.

62
$ 

    
    

    
   

W
or

ke
r's

 C
om

p
1,

35
1.

00
$ 

    
    

    
  

1,
35

1.
00

$ 
    

    
    

2,
70

2.
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
TO

TA
L 

BY
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E:
62

,6
70

.6
4

$ 
    

    
    

42
,4

81
.4

3
$ 

    
    

  
10

3,
95

0.
35

$ 
    

    
 

BE
N

EF
IT

S 
SU

M
M

AR
Y

H
ol

id
ay

s
2,

47
6.

88
$ 

    
    

    
  

1,
56

8.
00

$ 
    

    
    

4,
04

4.
88

$ 
    

    
    

   
Si

ck
 T

im
e

1,
77

0.
97

$ 
    

    
    

  
1,

12
1.

12
$ 

    
    

    
2,

89
2.

09
$ 

    
    

    
   

Va
ca

tio
n

2,
12

7.
46

$ 
    

    
    

  
1,

34
6.

80
$ 

    
    

    
3,

47
4.

26
$ 

    
    

    
   

Em
pl

. H
ea

lth
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

    
    

    
  

6,
30

0.
00

$ 
    

    
    

12
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
Re

tir
em

en
t (

PE
RS

I)
5,

50
1.

50
$ 

    
    

    
  

3,
48

2.
75

$ 
    

    
    

8,
98

4.
26

$ 
    

    
    

   
Em

pl
oy

er
's

 T
ax

 (S
S,

 M
C

)
3,

51
8.

94
$ 

    
    

    
  

2,
22

7.
68

$ 
    

    
    

5,
74

6.
62

$ 
    

    
    

   
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

1,
35

1.
00

$ 
    

    
    

  
1,

35
1.

00
$ 

    
    

    
2,

70
2.

00
$ 

    
    

    
   

To
ta

ls
:

23
,0

46
.7

6
$ 

    
    

    
17

,3
97

.3
5

$ 
    

    
  

40
,4

44
.1

1
$ 

    
    

    

YE
AR

LY
 C

O
M

PA
RI

SO
N

FY
23

 B
U

D
G

ET
FY

24
 B

U
D

G
ET

FY
24

 A
C

TU
AL

S
FY

25
 Y

TD
 - 

5/
31

/2
5

FY
25

 B
ud

ge
t

D
RA

FT
 F

Y2
6

W
ag

es
16

7,
31

4.
07

$ 
    

    
 

18
,3

04
.0

0
$ 

    
    

  
4,

52
0.

83
$ 

    
    

    
   

19
,8

01
.5

3
$ 

    
    

    
88

,0
01

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

75
,1

19
.2

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   

H
ea

lth
40

,7
61

.9
0

$ 
    

    
    

3,
77

3.
60

$ 
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
4,

11
9.

45
$ 

    
    

    
  

17
,6

40
.0

0
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
12

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

Re
tir

em
en

t (
PE

RS
I)

18
,5

69
.5

3
$ 

    
    

    
2,

08
2.

08
$ 

    
    

    
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

2,
00

0.
97

$ 
    

    
    

  
10

,5
25

.0
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

8,
98

4.
26

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
Em

pl
 T

ax
11

,9
02

.1
0

$ 
    

    
    

1,
40

0.
26

$ 
    

    
    

19
.5

1
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

1,
42

1.
89

$ 
    

    
    

  
6,

73
2.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

5,
74

6.
62

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
3,

84
5.

50
$ 

    
    

    
76

1.
21

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

47
9.

04
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
1,

02
8.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

2,
70

2.
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
TO

TA
L:

23
8,

54
7.

60
$ 

    
    

 
29

,4
05

.4
4

$ 
    

    
  

5,
30

1.
55

$ 
    

    
    

   
27

,8
22

.8
8

$ 
    

    
    

12
3,

92
6.

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

10
5,

15
2.

08
$ 

    
    

    
    

156



FY
26

 W
or

ks
he

et
 fo

r A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Fe
es

O
TH

ER
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

FY
26

 E
st

.
G

F 
53

%
W

at
er

 1
4%

Se
w

er
 3

2%
Po

st
ag

e
8,

00
0

4,
24

0
1,

12
0

2,
56

0
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

W
at

er
 F

un
d

Se
w

er
 F

un
d

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

/R
ep

ai
r

7,
00

0
3,

71
0

98
0

2,
24

0
Pa

yr
ol

l
18

7,
79

9
$ 

    
    

    
95

,4
23

$ 
    

    
95

,4
23

$ 
    

    
   

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

6,
50

0
3,

44
5

91
0

2,
08

0
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
64

,8
89

$ 
    

    
    

   
17

,1
40

$ 
    

    
39

,1
78

$ 
    

    
   

Su
pp

lie
s 

- O
th

er
2,

50
0

1,
32

5
35

0
80

0
IT

 S
up

po
rt

19
,5

72
10

,3
73

2,
74

0
6,

26
3

To
ta

ls
 b

y 
Fu

nd
:

25
2,

68
8

$ 
    

    
    

11
2,

56
3

$ 
    

 
13

4,
60

1
$ 

    
    

Te
le

ph
on

e 
(o

ffi
ce

 p
ho

ne
s)

26
,1

60
13

,8
65

3,
66

2
8,

37
1

C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e/
Su

bs
12

,0
00

6,
36

0
1,

68
0

3,
84

0
C

as
el

le
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
32

,4
00

17
,1

72
4,

53
6

10
,3

68
To

ta
l:

24
7,

16
5

$ 
    

    
D

ue
s/

Su
bs

3,
00

0
1,

59
0

42
0

96
0

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 M

ee
tin

gs
2,

50
0

1,
32

5
35

0
80

0
Tr

av
el

 E
xp

en
se

1,
00

0
53

0
14

0
32

0
12

0,
63

2
63

,9
35

16
,8

88
38

,6
02

PA
YR

O
LL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
FY

26
 P

ay
ro

ll
Em

pl
oy

er
 

Ta
xe

s
Em

pl
oy

er
 

Re
tir

em
en

t
H

ea
lth

 
In

su
ra

nc
e

To
ta

l 
Pe

rs
on

ne
l

Pe
rc

en
t T

im
e 

to
 

W
at

er
/W

as
te

w
at

er
Am

ou
nt

 to
 

W
at

er
/W

W

D
ep

ut
y C

le
rk

58
,4

90
$ 

    
    

   
4,

47
4

$ 
    

    
    

  
6,

99
5

$ 
    

    
    

  
12

,6
00

$ 
    

    
   

82
,5

59
$ 

    
    

   
20

%
16

,5
12

$ 
    

    
    

   
Tr

ea
su

re
r

81
,1

20
$ 

    
    

   
17

,7
70

$ 
    

    
   

27
,7

81
$ 

    
    

   
12

,6
00

$ 
    

    
   

13
9,

27
1

$ 
    

    
 

30
%

41
,7

81
$ 

    
    

    
   

C
ity

 C
le

rk
53

,2
48

$ 
    

    
   

3,
82

5
$ 

    
    

    
  

5,
98

0
$ 

    
    

    
  

13
,8

00
$ 

    
    

   
76

,8
54

$ 
    

    
   

20
%

15
,3

71
$ 

    
    

    
   

D
ep

ut
y A

P 
C

le
rk

46
,7

92
$ 

    
    

   
3,

58
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
5,

59
6

$ 
    

    
    

  
12

,6
46

$ 
    

    
   

68
,6

14
$ 

    
    

   
50

%
34

,3
07

$ 
    

    
    

   
C

ity
 A

ss
et

s 
M

an
ag

er
83

,8
60

$ 
    

    
   

6,
41

5
$ 

    
    

    
  

10
,0

30
$ 

    
    

   
12

,6
00

$ 
    

    
   

11
2,

90
5

$ 
    

    
 

30
%

33
,8

71
$ 

    
    

    
   

C
ity

 A
ss

et
s 

O
pe

ra
to

r
57

,7
50

$ 
    

    
   

4,
41

8
$ 

    
    

    
  

6,
90

7
$ 

    
    

    
  

12
,6

00
$ 

    
    

   
81

,6
75

$ 
    

    
   

30
%

24
,5

02
$ 

    
    

    
   

C
ity

 A
ss

et
s 

O
pe

ra
to

r
57

,7
50

$ 
    

    
   

4,
41

8
$ 

    
    

    
  

6,
90

7
$ 

    
    

    
  

12
,6

00
$ 

    
    

   
81

,6
75

$ 
    

    
   

30
%

24
,5

02
$ 

    
    

    
   

To
ta

ls
:

43
9,

00
9

$ 
    

    
 

44
,9

00
$ 

    
    

   
70

,1
97

$ 
    

    
   

89
,4

46
$ 

    
    

   
64

3,
55

2
$ 

    
    

 
19

0,
84

7
$ 

    
    

    95
,4

23
.5

1
$ 

    
    

W
at

er
95

,4
23

.5
0

$ 
    

    
Se

w
er

To
ta

l P
ay

ro
ll

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

W
as

te
w

at
er

64
3,

55
2

$ 
    

    
 

45
2,

70
5

$ 
    

    
 

95
,4

23
$ 

    
    

   
95

,4
23

$ 
    

    
   

Pe
rc

en
t o

f T
ot

al
 C

ity
 B

ud
ge

t
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

TO
TA

LS

157


	07.14.2025 Regular CC Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Consejo Comú1.pdf
	Memorandum consent agenda.pdf
	D. 05.20.2025 Special Council Meeting Min Draft.pdf
	D. 05.27.2025 Regular Council Meeting Min Draft.pdf
	SKM_C450i25070904590.pdf
	SKM_C450i25070904591.pdf
	CC report.pdf
	cases.pdf
	CFS.pdf
	citations.pdf
	2025-07-14 - CDD Department Report.pdf
	2025-07-10 - Building Permit Report.pdf
	Clerks office Department Report.pdf
	Council report 07-14-25.pdf
	July 14 PW Department Head Report.pdf
	Plant Update July 3.pdf
	250714 Council Mtg_Project Status Report_.pdf
	Memorandum
	1.1 Purpose of Memorandum
	1.2 Project Activities Completed
	1.3 July 2025 Milestones & Deliverables
	1.4 Longer-term Milestones, Deliverables, & Requirements


	July 14 2025 renewal requests.pdf
	02 - 2025 Renewal Cutthroat Club Beer, Wine, RR Renewal (2).pdf
	04 - 2025 Renewal Ciclo of SV_Paula Lopez offsite beer wine Renewal.pdf
	01 - 2025 Renewal Todd Rubenstein South Valley Beer and Wine .pdf
	03 - 2025 Renewal Valley Wide Cooperative Beer-wine offsite Renewal.pdf
	05 - 2025 Renewal Correne Vert DBA Hernandez Foods, LLC .pdf
	06 - 2025 Renewal La Cabanita Liquor, Beer, Wine.pdf
	City Council Meeting 2025.07.14.pdf
	Memorandum_Mobile Vending.pdf
	mobile vendor ordinance.pdf
	no markups mobile vendor ordinance.pdf
	LLA-25-01 - 2025-07-14 - CC FOF.pdf
	Memorandum Park Waiver.pdf
	ERC Memorial Park Res Bike Safety.pdf
	July 14 Budget Packet.pdf



